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Financial Highlights and Summary
N bR YN T

RMB’000 ARBTT
2012 2013 2014
—TF-—F ZT=F ZFHF

Results ]
Revenue A 3,301,498 3,422,033 4,169,785 4,360,110 4,397,844
Gross profit L 388,282 300,352 363,519 354,332 497,095
Operating profit Sl bE 258,796 141,361 67,969 120,274 292,656
Profit for the year REEF)E 221,921 124,161 66,345 101,913 219,219
Profit attributable to % B8 P 46 71

shareholders 219,647 122,198 62,725 98,877 213,682
Assets and Liabilities EERBE
Total assets BEE 2441812 3005589 2,845196 2,822,720 2,904,392
Total liabilities waE 575,512 1,026,783 831,359 739,637 602,090
Non-controlling interests FEVERR AR R 2 21,470 23,433 27,053 30,089 35,626
Shareholder’s equity RS 1,844,830 1,955,373 1,986,784 2,052,994 2,266,676
Major financial data FENBEE
Current ratio (Times) MBI X (F) 25 1.6 1.6 1.7 2.5
Quiick ratio (Times) mENLL I (£5) 2.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 2.2
Gearing — borrowings BIRLE— B3

to total assets FrA MR E B 0.3% 14.3% 10.0% 3.5% 0.2%
Debtors turnover (Days) FEU AR FUEE (K& 35 45 35 28 26
Creditors turnover (Days) FEATERFUAE (K80 10 11 13 14 17
Inventories turnover (Days) 17 &A@ (X&) 24 33 32 22 20
Cash conversion (Days) RewEn (KE) 49 67 54 36 29

Note: The above summary does not form part of the audited consolidated financial — Bftif: i ES FERLEEZA G BHRERHO D
statements.
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Corporate Information A S1& Y
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of China Starch Holdings
Limited (the “Company”), | hereby present the annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2016.

Entering into the tenth year since our listing on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, the Group recorded another year of continued
improvement with healthy growth and strong foundation. This year, we
have delivered financial results ahead of expectation and are pleased
of the progress that we have made and our achievements, in the midst
of challenging times for the industry. With our key growth strategies in
place, the Group looks forward to breaking sales record and delivering a
profitable year in 2017.

In 2016, the Group recorded a total revenue of approximately
RMB4,397,844,000, representing an increase of 0.9% compared with
approximately RMB4,360,110,000 last year. As the Group’s overall gross
profit margin increased substantially from 8.1% to 11.3%, the Group
recorded appreciable growth in its gross profit, which amounted to
approximately RMB497,095,000 in 2016. During the year, the Group’s
business performance was driven by external and internal favourable
factors. Externally, the Chinese government suspended the temporary
grain reserve policy, which had resulted in a drop in domestic corn kernel
prices and in turn lowered the production costs of the corn-refinery
industry and enhanced the competitiveness of domestic corn-refinery
products. As a result, domestic corn-refinery products have regained their
presence in international markets, which had a positive effect on the corn-
refinery industry in China. Internally, as the utilisation rate of our production
facilities in Shouguang and Linging has further enhanced, the Group’s
output volume in 2016 was substantially higher than last year’s. Therefore,
the cost per unit in 2016 was lower than that in 2015.

Chairman’s Statement
FEIRE

AANERRPBEBRNERERAB ([ARA]ES
g([EFg)) REARAREMBAR (FMHE A
EEDHE_T—"FTA=T—BLFEZEF
ES

AAEBRABARHMBRAR LMHE T4 A%
ERFERBERMEEER BRAFEHELEE-S
FETERMBBEOERP ROV BEELTR
HATR AR ST ERISHYE S MR BITRE - BAE A
BMENT2HRER AEEHEN _FT—LFITH
o8 BUSFTELA R -

RZZBE—ARAF FAEEHBRBRANARE
4,397,844,0007T + 82 2 F 49 A R #4,360,110,0007T #8
Lt EF10.9% o R AL B M EFEHS1% AR L
FAE11.3% RZT— NEARE BN TR 0] 8L
RZE 4 AREA497,005,000C c N AFE » NEB A E
BRBXAIIMEFEZTE - IMEA R E - PEIK
FEERREFEEMRE SRR ERKRERS T
MK T ERRMIITEMNEERS A TEA
FHRRNMIERMFTRE N - Bt BRMEREINTIE
MERIEETS  HHREE KRN TERIETRER-
AHEZFE TS REREEERENF A ERE—
TRE —E-AFELHEESNET Al AEE
ZE - RNFHEEMRAERZE—RF AKEHE
EER L - E-RHEKNER-
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Chairman’s Statement EE#RE

Looking ahead to the coming year, the global macroeconomics remain
uncertain and challenging, however, we remain prudently optimistic about
the prospects of the development of the Group and our industry in China,
and will continue to seek more opportunities for business development in
both domestic and international markets. On one hand, we will continue
to enhance our internal cost control, increase output volume, reduce
material and energy consumption in our production processes, as well as
to enhance the profitability of our existing facilities. On the other hand, we
will capture the opportunities emerged in China’s economic reform, with
an aim to further increase our production capacity and expand our market
share. Meanwhile, we will put more effort into research and development,
SO as to increase the output volume and varieties of our corn-refinery
products. Benefiting from the favorable climate brought by the economic
reforms in China, the Group will continuously embrace innovations and
keep moving forward in light of the ever-changing business environment
with an aim to achieve steady and sustainable growth. Meanwhile, we
believe that the Group has laid a sound foundation to cope with possible
challenges ahead. We will continue to develop those capabilities and
leverage them to strengthen our competitive position and build on the
momentum we have achieved.

Lastly, on behalf of the Board, | would also like to take the opportunity
to thank our shareholders, employees and business partners for your
continued support. My heartfelt gratitude also goes to the fellow directors
for their dedication and insights in guiding the Company throughout the
year.

Tian Qixiang
Chairman

Shouguang, the People’s Republic of China, 10 March 2017

©  ChinaStarch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

General Review and Outlook

Review

In 2016, China’s economy had stabilised gradually. As a result of the
suspension of the temporary national grain reserve policy, corn kernel price
in the domestic market dropped substantially and the price gap between
the domestic and international markets for corn kernel was minimised.
This had in turn resulted in a decrease in the production cost of the animal
feeds and corn refinery industries and increased their competitiveness
in both the domestic and international markets. For instance, domestic
demand for domestic corn kernel and corn-derivative products had
notably heightened, which reduced the incentive of using imported
substitutes and even stimulated exports of such products. These factors
had bailed the corn kernel and corn-refinery industries out of the trough
that they had been situated in for several consecutive years.

Nevertheless, some small-scale cornstarch manufacturers faded from
the market due to different adverse factors, such as volatile demand,
suppressed profit margin and strengthened environmental protection
standards. We believe this consolidation process amongst the corn-
refinery industry will continue in the future.

The Group had continued to monitor our cost control policy, capacity
utilisation rate and output ratio in order to enhance our profitability and
financial position amongst the industry. Revenue of the Group had
increased slightly by 0.9% to approximately RMB4,397,844,000 (2015:
RMB4,360,110,000) for the year under review. Gross profit of the
Group increased significantly to approximately RMB497,095,000 (2015:
RMB354,332,000), or 40.3%, for the year under review. This increase in
gross profit was mainly attributable to the following factors:

()  anincrease in sales volume of fermented and downstream products;

(i) anincrease in profit margin of fermented and downstream products
in the second half of the year under review;

(i) anincrease in profit margin of upstream products in both November
and December 2016;

(iv) the introduction of high value-added products into the Group’s
portfolio since 2015; and

(v an improvement in production efficiency as a result of using
automated machineries.

SR B & i

BMER=

(=] 8

R-B—RFE PENEEREETBRE - ANEE
EinE KRR R YRR BT 5 EORKER
AiE Tk < FRRAER A RBEFRTS 2 MO ERE
BRERE R - T B B B Y SRR AN KR DD TAT 5 A9
HEKA TR IR T MEEEAMBER TSNS
N8Pl E - BAE R ERITEERBOONEA
ERABEA SEAEOSRANERTR ES
RBBEHERNL AR - BERS TR EKRE
ANTAT S E AT 2 F FHR AR KRR -

T 55/ MBS ERRD RS AT TR REE
YEMRMTE M TEENER FEOFIEE
RE RGN IE S (R R RVRES - KRR KRN
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AR B4R A BE B R B WO B AN PR RIS EERE A A R
ME R AR ZRFE N MEERNTRE N -
REBEFE AEENKRAKRA0INEN AR
4,397,844,0007T (—ZZ — A F : AR #4,360,110,000
L) cREBFE AEENENEELAZHOARE
497,095,0007t (= Z— R4 : AR%354,332,0007T) ,
5040.3% c BRI LA FBERUTEZE:

) BERTHERKELT:

i) REBEFETHF BHEKTHERABEEE
H;

i) MZTB—RF+—AN+_A EBFERNFE
28 JESRr e

vy AEEE-_T-AFREEREANAREEE
m &

V) BREREBCEREERERRES-

hERBHEBRARAT — T ~FER v




Management Discussion and Analysis E12 &5 5m k& 73 ifr

Profit after taxation increased significantly from approximately
RMB101,913,000 to RMB219,219,000. Basic earnings per share of
the Company was RMBO0.0356 per share based on the weight average
number of 5,995,892,000 ordinary shares (2015: RMB0.0165 per share
based on the weight average number of 5,995,892,000 ordinary shares).

Latest Development and Outlook

2017 Outlook

We maintain a prudently optimistic view on the 2017 economic
development in China. Firstly, the corn kernel price and cornstarch
price have regained their competitiveness after the Chinese government
adjusted its temporary national grain reserve policy. It infers that the
existing domestic and international market shares possessed by the
Chinese market players will not be further encroached upon by other
overseas market players. Secondly, we believe that the markets for
consumable materials such as corn-refined products will be one of
the sectors that will first be recovered after the Chinese economy had
stabilised. Cornstarch, as a base-material that is both non-reusable and
non-replaceable in nature, is therefore expected to recoup its growth
momentum in terms of usage and market demand.

Innovation — Widened product varieties

The Group echoed with the State policy on the development of
environmental-friendly, hi-tech and high-value added products. Pursuant
to the introduction of our new product D-lactic acid in 2015, the Group
had continued to emphasise new product development in 2016. Although
the Group did not have major new product launch during the year, we
have achieved a breakthrough in various aspects during the research
and development process, which were conducive to the advancement of
our existing production process. We are confident that our commitment
to investing resources on research and development and upgrading
production technique would provide us with a new competitive advantage
amongst our peers.

Looking forward, we continue to deploy our internal resources to develop
other corn-derivative products.

Market volatility

Our professional management team observed the market volatility of the
corn-refinery industry had been increasing over the past few years. This
trend is expected to continue in 2017. The Group has adopted various
control and monitoring policies in order to mitigate these risks. Details
of our risk analysis and mitigation policies are set out in the Risk Review
Report on pages 38 to 41. We will make a responsible decision on every
investment and product development project.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 &5 5m k& 73 i

Business Analysis

The following chart shows the contribution of () upstream products and (i)
fermented and downstream products to the Group’s revenue in the past
two years:

Upstream products

ES bk
TEBER: (LHER ROBERTHERMEBEM
B4 EHA LB AR EE

Upstream products  _EiiFE @

[ B/

Fermented and BB TMESR
downstream products

EHER
2016 2015
—E—REF —ET—RHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBFT

Revenue PN
Gross profit EH
Gross profit margin ER=E

3,032,633 3,339,891
222,034 225,351
7.3% 6.7%

Upstream products represent cornstarch and ancillary corn-refined
products, which have a variety of application potentials depending on our
customers’ industry sectors.

Revenue of this business segment decreased substantially by
approximately 9.2% to RMB3,032,633,000 (2015: RMB3,339,891,000).
The sales performance of cornstarch in the first, second and final quarter
of 2016 were satisfactory. During the year under review, the sales
performance of other ancillary corn-refined products, such as corn fibre
and corn gluten meal, in this business segment remained sustainable. As a
result, gross profit margin of this business still recorded a mild increase of
0.6 percent point to 7.3% (2015: 6.7%).

EREMERRABRMRERFNIZESR RIEF
FrERMTTREE  BREMAEE TRMNAE-

AXGDHOBAKRNETRNI2REARE
3,032,633,0007T (= F —H %F : AR%3,339,891,000
TL) c ERBMR T —AFE— F-MEMFEH
HERRER -RNEBEFE TKBERTKERY
FRKRRMIBNEROHERFIA R B A
REBOEMNEDEF0MEB D HMOBEHER A2
73% (ZE—HF: 67%)°

hERMERERAT — T ~as®w 9




Management Discussion and Analysis &I @51 5m Kk 7 i

Total sales volume of cornstarch during the year was approximately — 7N & E KB B4 85 £ 49/51,079,456M (—ZF—F
1,079,456 tonnes (2015: 1,017,194 tonnes). The average seling price of 4 :1,017,194H8) - TRKBMA I FHEBHATHEAR
cornstarch was approximately RMB1,903 (2015: RMB2,385) per tonne. #1,0037C (ZZE—HF : AR¥2,3857T) °

RMB/Tonne
AR,/

2,700
2,600
2,500
2,400
2,300
2,200
2,100
2,000

\
1,900

2015

2015 average selling price
T -RFFHERE

2016 average selling price

1,800 2016
1,700
1,600

TERETYEE

Qi Q2
FFE B_FE

B=FE EMFE

Cornstarch selling price movement (net of value-added tax)
FORBHEBEE (MREBER)

Fermented and downstream products

BEBETHEM

The following table shows the revenue of the products in this business N2 271K 355 262 HIUA

segment:

2016 2015
—E—RHF —_Z—R*F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETT

Revenue A
— Lysine —Bak 850,250 551,288
— Starch-based sweetener — B 265,399 258,493
— Modified starch — SR 224,679 204,032
- Others —Hfb 24,883 6,406
Total 1At 1,365,211 1,020,219
Gross profit EF 275,061 128,981
Gross profit margin EF = 20.1% 12.6%
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Fermented and downstream products consist of lysine, starch-based
sweetener, modified starch, and other fermented products derived from
cornstarch, as well as other services. Revenue of this business segment
for the year under review was approximately RMB1,365,211,000 (2015:
RMB1,020,219,000). Benefited from the increase in sales volume of
different value-added products on one hand and the decrease in corn
kernel price on the other hand, the Group recorded a remarkable growth in
both revenue and gross profit margin in this business segment.

Revenue of lysine products was approximately RMB850,250,000 (2015:
RMB551,288,000). The average selling price of lysine products for the year
under review was approximately RMB5,653 (2015: RMB5,818) per tonne.
Benefited from the increase in production technology and equipment
utilisation rate, the sales volume of lysine products increased substantially
to 150,414 tonnes (2015: 94,748 tonnes), or by 58.8%.

The market condition, such as market price and demand, in respect of
starch-based sweetener was very unstable over the year. The average
selling price of starch-based sweetener was suppressed because of the
abundant supply of starch-based sweetener and the decrease in corn
kernel price during the year under review. During the year under review,
revenue of starch-based sweetener increased slightly to RMB265,399,000
(2015: RMB258,493,000). The average selling price of starch-based
sweetener was approximately RMB1,939 (2015: RMB2,357) per tonne.

Benefited from the increase in sales volume of modified starch, revenue
of modified starch increased substantially by 10.1% to approximately
RMB224,679,000 (2015:RMB204,032,000). During the year under review,
the average selling price of modified starch was approximately RMB2,752
(2015: RMB3,292) per tonne.

Other fermented and downstream products represented new generation
and environmental-friendly products, one of which was D-lactic acid. The
development of these new products would enhance our profitability and
allow us to gain presence in those niche markets in China.

ERETHERCERBIR BME ZHERH X
HwERER (2EHOFBERBRMEE) UEE
R - ZEBDARBEFENBRANBARE
1,365,211,0007¢ ( =Z — A F : A R#1,020,219,000
TL) R BRI RIEEERMEE SR EKRE
BT AEBEZER D INRARENEHGEE
BEER-

MR E DMK AL A ARES50,250,000T (=%
—HRF: AR¥ES51,288,0007T) - R EIEEEE - BEEE
EmNEHEENERARKSE53T(ZE—RF
ARHEB,8187T) o S22 A A B B i i e A BR 5 18 B =&
R BERBRERNEEANE LA E150,4140 (==
— R :94,748MF) + 5K _EF58.8% ©

BE—F BOEATIR (UTSEREER)EETR
B-AREEFERNRMEMERR NEERNE
BT RPN EEZ R - NEBEFE  RHD
1B E U A = A R #6265,399,0007T (— T — A 4F:
258,493,0007T) - MM IEM T EBHN ATHEARE
1,939 (ZZE—RF:2,3577T) °

SEAFERMAEE D 2R AKE L7
10.1%E 4 AR #224,679,0007T ( ZZ—HF : AR
204,032,0007T) - REIBEFE - #1ERM FHEBN A
AR 75270 (ZE—RE : ARKE3 2027T) o

HbBEBR THERER —RERRER Ebhz—
RD-ILBL - ZEHEMNFRER RS R M BNRES
WERFIEF BH)/ NRHGE— R
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Cost of sales

The major cost components of our cost of sales are corn kernel and
utilities expenses for the year under review. Benefited from the substantial
decrease in corn kernel price during the year under review, the percentage
of cost of corn kernel to total cost of sales reduced to about 82.2% (2015:
86.0%). The average corn kernel price in 2016 decreased by 17.5% to
approximately RMB1,540 (2015: RMB1,867) per tonne.

The Group did not enter into any forward/futures contract to hedge the
price fluctuation of corn kernel. The Group makes purchases from the spot
market in accordance with its production schedule.

82.2%
8.3%

‘ 5.7%

86.0%

2015

2016

Dividends

In view of the global and mainland China’s economic uncertainty as well
as the increasing volatility of the cornstarch and lysine markets, the Board
adopts a conservative approach in the determination of the interim and
final dividends of the Company. The Board considers the availability of
distributable profits, earnings, financial positions, funding requirement,
potential investment opportunity and other relevant factors at the time of
considering the payment of any dividend.

A final dividend of HKO.75 cents per share has been recommended by the
Board for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders amounted to approximately RMB217,327,000.
The amount of distributable reserves included the Company’s share
premium of approximately RMB137,424,000, which may be distributed
provided that the Company would remain solvent after the distribution of
dividend.

12 China Starch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Human Resources and Remuneration Policies
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 2,163 full time staff (2015:
2,201). Total staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments, of the Group
were approximately RMB159,141,000 (2015: RMB137,994,000). The
Group considers the experience, responsibility, and performance of
the Directors and employees of the Group in order to determine their
respective remuneration packages. The Company has also adopted a
share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) with a primary purpose
of motivating our employees and other eligible persons entitled under the
Share Option Scheme to optimise their contributions to the Group and to
reward them for their contribution to the Group. In addition, a remuneration
committee is delegated by the Board to review and determine the terms of
remuneration packages, bonuses and other compensation payable to the
Directors and senior management.

As at 31 December 2016, no share options have been granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

Financial Review

Financial Management and Treasury Policy

The Group adopts a conservative approach for cash management and
investment on uncommitted funds. Any unused fund is intended to be
placed on short term/fixed deposits with authorised financial institutions in
Hong Kong and/or the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

Foreign Currency Exposure

The Directors do not consider the exposure to foreign exchange risk is
significant to the Group’s operation as the Group operated mainly in the
PRC and most of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities were
denominated in Renminbi. Foreign currencies were however received
from export sales. Such proceeds were subject to foreign exchange risk
before converting into Renminbi. The foreign currencies received from
export sales were converted into Renminbi upon receipt from overseas
customers. The Group manages foreign exchange risk by monitoring
the exchange rates closely instead of entering into any foreign exchange
hedging arrangement.

Finance Expenses

As a result of a decrease in both borrowings and interest rate during
the year under review, finance expenses decreased significantly from
approximately RMB9,919,000 to RMB1,862,000. The Group has regularly
reviewed the financial needs for potential projects for developing new
products and/or materials and monitors a suitable level of debts. The
interest cover during the year under review (which equals profit before
income tax and interest divided by the sum of interest charges and
capitalised interest) was approximately 171 times (2015: 15 times).
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Management Discussion and Analysis E12 &5 5m k& 73 ifr

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure
The key financial ratios of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 and its comparative figures are summarised as follows:

REBEE MBERRERRE
AEEHE-TAF A=t RILFENRRE
ML R R A BB TR T :

2015

—T-h8F

Borrowings (RMB’000) EBER(ARETIT) 4,432 99,432
Repayable: HEE:

— Within one year ——FR 3,322 97,436

— Over one year — BB —F 1,110 1,996

Debtors turnover (Days) FEW AR FRE (R0 26 28

Creditors turnover (Days) FEfTRRFGRE (K80 17 14

Inventories turnover (Days) FER®E (R&) 20 22

Current ratio (Times) MBI E (F) 2.5 1.7

Quick ratio (Times) RBLLE (fF) 2.2 1.4

Gearing ratio — borrowings to total assets B R —(ERGR A BEE 0.2% 3.5%

The Directors are of the opinion that the working capital available to the EER A AEBEAISHHENLEES CABENERAH

Group is sufficient for its present requirements. The Group’s borrowings,
cash and cash equivalents were mostly denominated in Renminbi. As at
31 December 2016, the borrowings of RMB4,432,000 represented an
unsecured and interest-free government loan provided to a subsidiary
of the Group. As at 31 December 2016, the total available and undrawn
banking facilities was approximately RMB765 million. In addition, most
of the borrowings were with a maturity within one year. The decrease in
borrowings was mainly attributable to the repayment of bank borrowings.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2016, bills payables were secured by bank
acceptance bills and bank deposits in the amount of RMB2,624,000 and
RMB1,063,000 respectively. As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not
pledge any leasehold land and building to secure banking facilities.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2016.
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Environmental and Sustainability Report

Cornstarch is one of the most versatile, renewable and easily workable
resources which also has a wide range of application in various industries.
From the clothing we wear to the food and beverage served in the
restaurant, cornstarch is one of the most commonly used components of
tens of thousands of manufactured products nowadays. Thus, we maintain
a positive view on our business in the long run because of the following
reasons:

1. The cornstarch consumption per capita in China is far less than
those in the developed countries in the world, which represents a
massive potential for market growth and promising prospects for

manufacturers of cornstarch and related products.

2. The application of cornstarch is a blue ocean because the potential
application of cornstarch is still being developed by scientists.

3. We are located in a major corn-belt and are close to customers.

4.  Cornstarch has low substitutability and are non-reusable.

IRIE RO IB RIS
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With our strong platform, we are positioned to capture the benefits of
an increasing market share and are well prepared for further sustainable
growth. Even though we are facing the current tough global environment,
our objective remains unchanged, which is to be in a leading position in
the corn-refinery industry in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).
To achieve this goal, the Directors and the Board’s executive management
teams are engaged in expanding our Group in various aspects, including
our production capacity of cornstarch and lysine products, our product
pipeline, our marketing force and our market coverage. The Company is
also committed to enhancing our research and development capability.

METHODS
RN

Become a market
leader in the corn
refinery industry in China

PR AR KRN
TRAMIZEEE
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Major Stakeholders to the Group

The Group’s sustainability is highly dependent on the relationship with its
stakeholders. Besides creating value to shareholders of the Company,
we also create value to our stakeholders beyond monetary terms. We
are committed to balancing financial performance with how we do
business, how we treat our people, how we live the values in our business
relationships and how we care for the community and environment which
we rely on. The following diagram shows the Group’s major stakeholder
groups which can participate in or affect our decision-making process and
influence our business outcomes.

EMPLOYEES
§1T1

SUPPLIERS
HEE

CUSTOMERS
=

FEBHNEEFGE
AEBMAFEERAIZEIURR E B85 & fEE
F-BRARBTBRRAEBEN BATAKNHER
EEEAMNEE - RPIBNEMHRRALE 8
THB REBBRETERERMEERBERMBEA
mENtEMRENTABRGFE - TER T2
Hy P EUMIRRBRENYERERENTENARE
B EEZ&HOARAE-

GOVERNMENTS
X

SHAREHOLDERS
iz R

ENVIRONMENT
IR
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A. Employees

We recognise that the health and safety of our people come first as
they are key to our long-term success. This is core to us and to every
aspect of our business. We believe the achievement of positive workplace
relations is mutually beneficial to the Group and our employees as
workplace efficiency is achieved when labour relationships allow for a
culture of continuous improvement and acceptance of change. Thus, we
encourage communication at all levels. Apart from regular meetings with
the representative of the Group’s labour union, we also obtain opinions
from and provide feedbacks within our workgroups in order to ensure
continual improvement aimed at the work environment and other staff-
related matters. To understand, manage and, where possible, minimise
occupational injuries or illnesses in our business is equally important. We
have appropriate controls in place and provide our people with appropriate
training. On-the-job trainings related to individual development are also
provided to our people to enhance skills and capabilities for discharging
duties at work.

We, through the Safety and Supervision Department, had provided the
following major training events and topics to our employees during the
year:

BRIKS

A EE
BPRABEIMRERZE2RRELNEEN B
RRERZRAIMEREKINAORRE - E 2RI
BB EEZD - RPIRREFRENE THRERY
AEENERETHERME W5 EBEREHNRET
BT SCE I B T B ) 3L - BN E RIS RO « E It -
BHMEBTIRERNE TETER - BREAEETE
REBTEHER RATSRTRALENMNE
REEHEE UERFESE TEREREMET
HEAEE -FREADMEMNBEERER  RRATT
BRATHELERESHRNREREZEREER R
MEBARBERER Y RB TRHESEEI &K
PR m 8 TRt EE (A A ERBENEREI AR
THREN TERSITRIGHIBE R BE T

AN ZEERFAT REBREAT EEEIIRE
KERE:

Number of times

Major training event/activity FEEYER EE RE
Five prevention and fire dfrill Bk R KRR 5
Use of special equipment and hazardous chemicals R R EREEmayE A 2
Safety laws and regulations =2 A B K IR 5
Control and prevention of occupational disease B S m B i 2
Liquid flammable chemical rescue exercise BESRCBRPIREER 2
Electrician, welder and boiler worker safety training BT -BIMNRETALZEE 2
Working at height and prevention against fall from height mEEEREM S REKE 1

At the same time, we strive to cultivate sustainable employment practices
and labour standards by strictly complying with the PRC Labour Law,
the PRC Labour Contract Law and other applicable PRC employment
regulations throughout our production processes, and by promoting fair
and equal treatment in all areas of human resources, including recruitment
and promotion, compensation and dismissal, working hours, diversity and
other benefits and welfare. We believe that the Group can uphold human
rights, prevention of child labour and forced labour by strictly complying
with the above laws and regulations.

In adherence with high standards of business ethics and anti-bribery
policies, all employees (including Directors) are required to abide by our
ethics policy. In addition, a whistleblowing policy has been implemented
to provide a secured reporting channel for employees and stakeholders
including, among others, customers and suppliers to report any suspected
misconduct or malpractice involving the Group.

During the year under review, there had been no incidences of non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the Group regarding, among others, employment and labour
practices and anti-corruption and no legal proceedings or cases regarding
corrupt practices had been instituted by or brought against the Group and/
or its employees.
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Loss time injury (“LTI”) rate

BAIRIG(BARIBRIE)=R
0.4 24

21

8 029 ... ="

w— General —f8
[ Middle-level /1 4%
I Seniorl B

2014

2015

No. of hours/month

BIRY AR

218213

143

2015

2014 2016

LTl is an occupational injury sustained by an employee for which the employee misses one
or more scheduled workdays after the day of the injury. LTI rate is the number of LTI within
a financial year relative to the total number of hours worked in the same financial year. LTI
rate is normalised to 100,000 worked hours.

The average number of training hours per employee is calculated as the total internal
training hours to different employee categories.

B. Suppliers

We have developed trust with our suppliers. We, as a leading cornstarch
manufacturer, play an important role in the procurement of corn kernel
in Shouguang and Linging districts, which are located in Shandong
province. Our suppliers mainly consist of farmers, cooperatives, agents
and traders. We provide our corn kernel offer price to our suppliers by
using mobile technology. While our procurement is carried out on a 24/7
basis, we propose corn kernel offer prices to our suppliers through mobile
technology to increase efficiency. We believe that our suppliers will deliver
the best corn kernel to us at their first priority because our offer prices
are transparent and we show commitment to purchase at our initial offer
prices. We also adopt a tender policy and procedure for choosing service
providers and subcontractors in a fair and transparent manner.
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C. Customers

Product safety is a great issue as we produce raw materials for our
customers. Our products can be reproduced for animal feeds or other
products for human intake. The maintenance of high product quality is the
only key to customers’ loyalty. Our quality assurance programme ensures
that our product standards can be identified precisely in accordance
with the Chinese national standards issued by The Standardization
Administration of the PRC. In addition, we also work closely with our
customers to develop our order book and provide the required products at
the right time.

In 2016, our indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Shandong Shouguang
Juneng Golden Corn Development Co., Ltd. completed Sedex Members
Ethical Trade Audit (“SMETA”) and became a “Supplier (B)” member of the
Supplier Ethical Data Exchange.

Product complaint ratio
EmRFE

%
0.16 0.16

0.14
0.12
0.10
8 0.07
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0.04

0.02

0.00

2014 2015

C. BF

HRBEMATFEERME ERTEREMNER
A RPIMER TN TRKB AN REABRE
MEMER - BERERF REERREERKE—T
FeBRMMNEEREMBIERERTERBELTS
BRBELCEEZBESELNTEERELE UM

BAMEEFETAELHR B WERRHMBE

]
Am°

RZE—ANF RMNEE2ENBARILERS X
B2 T KMAEER AR THKSedexE EBEHE 5
4% WAk A Supplier Ethical Data Exchange [ i & i

B)EI&E&-

0.07

2016

Product complaint ratio is calculated as the quantity of product which is subject to quality
issue to the total quantity of product sold in the reporting period.

During the year under review, there were no legal proceedings or cases
regarding product responsibility had been instituted by or brought against
the Group.

D. Governments

One of our major stakeholders is government authorities. The Group
shows its commitment to improve production efficiency by using
modernised production facilities and deploying resources in the
development of production knowhow. The payback of these investments
would not be within a short time. To ensure that the development direction
is on the right way with long-term government support, we maintain good
working relationship with the municipal governments. In addition, we have
worked closely with local governments, other government bureaus, such
as Environmental Protection Bureau and Tax Bureau. We expect that our
continuous commitments and support to the government authorities would
assist them in better understanding and responding to our industry needs.
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E. Shareholders

One of the major stakeholders of the Company is our shareholders. We
share our business objective with and create value to our shareholders.
Our long term corporate strategy is to maximise total shareholder return
(the “TSR”). The Board undertakes the management responsibility on
behalf of our shareholders. During our decision-making process, we strive
to strike a balance among various factors, including without limitation
maintaining a healthy balance sheet, choosing sustainable development
projects, and determining the optimal financial requirements of the Group.

Gearing ratio

E. BRE
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Total shareholder return (“TSR”)
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Gearing ratio Is calculated as the borrowings to total assets.

TSR combines share price appreciation and dividends paid to show the total return to
shareholders.

The Board established a shareholders’ communication policy setting
out the principles of the Company in relation to shareholders’
communications, with the objective of ensuring the availability of balanced
and understandable information and each of the shareholders are treated
equally. We encourage shareholders and potential investors read the
Company’s corporate communication policy, which is available at the
Company’s website.
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F. Environment

Environmental Policies

The Group understands that our business has an impact on the
environment and we recognise the importance of sound environmental
management practices and sustainable business operations. We are
committed to meeting all environmental standards and policies as set by
government.

Throughout the year under review, there were no incidence of non-
compliance with the relevant environmental laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the Group.

Our environmental strategy is to achieve a balance between cost of
production on one hand, and greenhouse gas (‘GHG”) emissions and
sewage disposal on the other hand. Our business is both energy and
water intensive, the Group has its own facilities to reduce GHG emissions
and treat sewage before disposal to city sewage network. A perpetual
monitoring system on sewage disposal is reported to local environmental
protection bureau and open to public inspection. In order to protect
our environment and reduce the cost of production, we use methane
generated from sewage treatment to produce steam for internal use.

Use of Resources

Other than corn kernel, electricity and water are the other two major
costs amongst the costs of production. The electricity we used is mainly
generated from coal in Shandong province. Although the Group does not
have any option to choose the source for the production of energy, we
spend much effort to improve production efficiency and, in return, we can
reduce the GHG intensity indirectly. Water is a vital resource for our planet.
It is used to grow crops, feed animals and people, generate electricity
and steam, and produce our products. We are committed to using water
responsibly. In the fourth quarter of 2016, we completed the Phase Il
reclaimed water facility in Shouguang production site. The reclaimed water
treatment ability in this production site increased from 800,000 m® per
annum to 1,600,000 m?® per annum.
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The followings are the statistics for the usage of coal and fresh water, GHG
emissions and water discharged in the past three years:

Key Performance Indicators FERBEEZ
Resources used: Vi v
Fresh water (m?) RBIK(ILFK)
GHG emissions BEREHM

(in tonne of CO: equivalent)': (BEE=—FEHE)
Scope 12 FE 12
Scope 28 & [F] 2°

Total GHG emissions*
GHG emission intensity index®

RERBAATW

BERBHBCARE RO

Water discharged (m°): KHHE (T FHK) :
Waste water to recycled water KL BIERBRK

Waste water to sewage network

73 EIERN EEEE=0) YN

UTABE=FNEERRKAE BEREHEMRKLS

UNZ07 GRSk
2015 2014
- —F-mF
792,433 966,553 1,318,507
861 679 249,978
733,446 606,595 447,324
734,307 607,274 590,342
9 9 100
1,193,277 827,216 520,304
1,232,299 1,645,757 1,692,844

The above key performance indicator data have neither been audited nor
verified.

Notes:

1

The methodology used for the determination of emissions for the financial year
2016 is based on various documents, such as 2006 IPCC Guidelines for National
Greenhouse Gas Inventories, and the 2015 Baseline Emission Factors for Regional
Power Grids in China issued by the Department of Climate Change and IPCC Fifth
Assessment Report.

Scope 1 emissions represent the emissions from combustion of fuels at stationary
sources to generate electricity, steam, or heat which are owned or controlled by the
Group and transportation emissions from owned or operated vehicles.

Scope 2 emissions are emissions from consumption of purchased electricity, steam
and heat.

Total GHG emissions are direct emissions, plus emissions from the net change of
purchasing and selling of electricity and steam.

GHG emission intensity index is calculated as the GHG emissions from physical
products produced in the reporting period relative to the intensity in the 2014 base
year (set to 100).
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Corporate Governance Report
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The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the Company
understands maintaining high corporate governance standard is crucial to
success in the future. The Board and its dedicated executive management
teams always demonstrate its commitment in upholding sound internal
control standard, accountability and integrity to the shareholders and
stakeholders of the Company.

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company has complied with the applicable code provisions as set
out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) during the year
under review and has applied the principles as laid down with the aim of
achieving a high level of governance, except that Mr. Tian Qixiang (the
chairman of the Board) and Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken (the chairman of the
audit committee of the Board (the “Audit Committee”), did not attend the
2016 annual general meeting (the “2016 AGM”) because of their other
business engagement.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted its own Securities Dealing Code (the “Dealing
Code”) on terms no less exacting than the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules. The Dealing Code applies to all Directors and to all
employees who are informed that they are subject to its provisions. The
Company has made specific enquiry of all Directors and that all the
Directors confirmed their compliance with the required standard set out in
the Dealing Code throughout the year under review.

The Board

The Board is accountable to the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) for its leadership and control and is collectively responsible
for promoting the Company’ long-term success and businesses by
directing and supervising the Company’s affairs. The Board is currently
composed of four executive Directors and three independent non-
executive Directors. All members of the Board are subject to the same
duties of care and skill and fiduciary duties in upholding their accountability
to the Shareholders and in making decisions objectively in the best
interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.
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The Board, being the governing body of the Company, had led the
management in performing the following duties during the year under
review:

° Formulating long-term and short-term strategic and business plans

e Approving the Group’s annual forecasts

° Evaluating the business performance of the Group

° Ensuring the integrity of financial information

. Evaluating the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control and risk
management systems

° Reviewing and monitoring the Group’s corporate governance policies
and practices and ensuring their implementation in accordance with
the CG Code

° Ensuring the Group’s compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements

To facilitate effective management, the Board has delegated certain
functions to various Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. Each of
these Board committees operates under their respective written terms of
reference on terms no less exacting than the code provisions. Suggestions
and conclusions of the Board committees will be reported to the Board in
its subsequent meeting.

In addition, the Board also delegates the day-to-day operational
responsibilities to the executive management team under the leadership
of the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer, working with
the executive management team, is responsible for the operations and
business development of the Group.

EXSFRARFNEEAS CROBEFERHE

EEETTIREA

o HIFTREI N AE B EE R RIS E B

o  HEAKBEMFEER

o  HEAREEBRR

o  TRUBEMNTENE

o HEAKEREPES KRR E R RS RR

s RIAREFAKELXEBBREER  ARE
RIRR DR EA ST RIBTT

o MERAKBETERREERX

REFERER EFENETHERKTTRANE
FeZBg NERZES VLB RRELEE
- REFEZRERBRSRANEAMEREE
1E EERU TR TGN ER - SESERBSHN
HEMESSERT NESSEREZERER-

BN EEE A HEIRIT E R BT AR R <R
ETREKRENAREE THRAHRETREEZBEK
ARBEAKENLEREBER -

PEBHERBRAT — T NFFH



Corporate Governance Report IEX BB RS

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separate and not
be performed by the same individual. Mr. Tian Qixiang holds the position
of the Chairman, primarily responsible for the strategic positioning. Mr. Gao
Shijun serves as the Chief Executive Officer, primarily responsible for the
operations and business development of the Group.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Directors and in particular,
between Mr. Tian Qixiang (Chairman) and Mr. Gao Shijun (Chief Executive
Officer). The biographies of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management Profiles”.

Company Secretary

Mr. Leung Siu Hong, the company secretary of the Company, is a full time
employee of the Group. He also serves as the secretary of each of the
Audit Committee, Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and
other board committees as organised by the Board from time to time. Mr.
Leung is responsible for advising the Board through the Chairman and/or
the Chief Executive Officer on governance matters, for example, to ensure
Board procedures and applicable laws and regulations are followed.

Mr. Leung is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Association of Chartered Certified Accountant. Mr. Leung
is also a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.

During the year under review, Mr. Leung took no less than 15 hours
professional training to update his skills and knowledge.

2016 Board and Committee Meeting
Attendance and Training Record

During the year under review, the Board held four regular meetings and
three other additional meetings. The regular Board meetings are scheduled
one year in advance to facilitate maximum attendance by Directors. Other
additional Board meetings are convened as and when required.

Our Directors recognised the importance of participating in continuous
professional development (the “CPD”) to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skill, which can help them keep abreast of current trends
and issues facing the Group and ensure better fulfilment of their duties as
directors of the Company.
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The attendance record of the Directors at Board meetings, Board
committee meetings and the 2016 AGM, together with the type of training
received by each of the Directors during the year under review are as
follows:

BEFNOBFENESSER EFTCREESH
R-T-REFRRBEFAGHFERE ARMEZA

BHIERIINT

Board Meetings Board Committee Meetings

Ezgel
Audit
Regular Others Committee

i EREEE

Executive Directors:

HTEE.

Mr. Tian Qixiang (Chairmarn) 3/4 2/2¢ N/A
BEEEE (1E) TER
Mr. Gao Shijun (Chief Executive Officer) 4/4 2/2¢ N/A
BUEEE (fTHE#H) TEH
Mr. Liu Xianggang 4/4 3/3 N/A
BIRMIEE TER
Mr. Yu Yinguan 4/4 2/2° N/A
TERREE TER

Independent non-executive Directors:

BYFHTES:

Mr. Chen Zhijun* 11 11 11
BREE L

Professor Hua Qiang" 3/3 22 3/3
TERHE

Mr. Sun Mingdao 4/4 3/3 4/4
FREEE
Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken 3/4 2/3 4/4
REERE

ExezEees Type of
Remuneration ~ Nomination (¢13)
Committee Committee 2016 AGM received
FrEESH

“B-RF RESEER

FHMZEE REEEE RREEAE L]

11 11 X AB

N/A N/A v AB
TEH TEH

N/A N/A 4 AB
TEm TEm

N/A N/A v AB
TEH TEH

11 11 X B

N/A N/A N/A AB
TER @M TEA

11 11 v AB

11 11 X AB

N Resigned with effect from 17 May 2016.

Appointed with effect from 17 May 2016. To ensure that Professor Hua Qiang
has appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Group and
is sufficiently aware of his responsibilities and obligations as a Director under the
Listing Rules and relevant laws and regulations, he received an induction conducted
by the Company Secretary of the Company on his appointment.

£ The Directors are required to abstain from the meetings which they were interested
in the transactions pursuant to the Articles of Association (the “Articles”) of the
Company.

A Attending briefings/seminars/forums/workshops/conferences relating to directors’
duties or other relevant topics

B Reading materials, such as newspapers, journals, business updates and regulatory
updates relating to business, economy or directors’ duties
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Board Diversity

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the
Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential
element in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its
sustainable development. In designing the Board’s composition, Board
diversity has been considered from a number of aspects, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural, race, educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and independence under the
Group’s Board Diversity Policy as published on the Company’s website. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

To fill the vacancy on the Board upon Mr. Chen Zhijun’s tendering of
his resignation as an independent non-executive Director and his Board
committee positions in January 2016, the Nomination Committee carried
out the process of selecting and recommending to the Board candidates
for independent non-executive directorship with reference to the Group'’s
Board Diversity Policy and the independence guidelines set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The appointment of Professor Hua Qiang, whom
the Board considered to be the appropriate candidate, as the Company’s
new independent non-executive Director had accordingly been put forward
for consideration and was approved by the Shareholders at the 2016
AGM.

Director’s Appointments, Re-election and
Removal

Pursuant to the Articles of the Company, every Director shall be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an additional Director shall hold
office only until the next following general meeting of the Company and
shall then be eligible for re-election at that general meeting.

Independent non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of one year
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
Articles. Each independent non-executive Director is required to inform
the Company as soon as practicable if there is any change that may
affect his independence and must provide an annual confirmation of his
independence to the Company.
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Given that Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken (“Mr. Yue”) has served as an independent
non-executive Director for more than nine years, his re-election and further
appointment as independent non-executive Director will be subject to
a separate resolution to be considered and, if thought fit, approved by
the Shareholders at the Company’s forthcoming annual general meeting
under code provision A.4.3 set out in the CG Code. Having considered,
among other factors, the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and Mr. Yue’s positive contribution to the Company’s
development during his tenure as its independent non-executive Director,
the Board is satisfied that Mr. Yue remains to be independent and believes
the Board and the Company will benefit from his continued appointment:

The Board would therefore recommend the re-election of Mr. Yue as an
independent non-executive Director in the Company’s forthcoming AGM.

Accountability and Audit

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRS”)
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, using and applying consistently
suitable accounting policies and making reasonable and prudent
judgement and estimates. The Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may affect the business
of the Company or cast doubts on its ability to continue as going concern.

The financial information and plans were discussed in the regular Board
meetings. The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company are
responsible for explaining the latest business development and financial
projections to the Directors.
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During the year, the fees payable to the external auditors or its affiliated
firms comprise service charges for the following:

External auditors

SRR BLED

Audit service
EiZRB
Tax representative

BMBREK

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
kAN (BE) BET A0 EH P

FA-EANINEZBEKEBEBARNERBENAT
G &R

2015

—E—hF

PricewaterhouseCoopers

BORKEE BB

BRAR]
HK$820,000 HK$1,466,900
820,0007%8 7T 1,466,9007% 7T
HK$30,000 HK$33,100
30,0007 7T 33,100/ 7T

Risk Management and Internal Control

Each company and industry is associated with specific inevitable risks.
We cannot avoid them, but we adopt the best and responsible approach
to manage and overcome them. Our risk management and internal
control systems have been in place for many years, which provide the
assurance of operation efficiency, work safety and safeguarding of assets.
The Board undertakes the responsibility for monitoring the business risks
and formulating plans and risk management policies to mitigate potential
risks and uncertainties that materially affect the business of the Group.
The Board is also responsible for evaluating the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.

The management team is delegated by the Board to identify, manage
and mitigate material risks that might adversely affect our business. Once
the management team considers any newly-identified risk to be material,
it will report such risk to the Board for assessment and consideration of
implementing a corresponding mitigation plan where appropriate. However,
it is possible that certain risks remain undetected or unidentified and risks
currently identified as immaterial may eventually turn out to be material
to our Group. In view of the inevitable nature of certain risks associated
with our business and industry, our risk management and internal control
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate unavoidable risks
of failure to achieve the Group’s business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss.

30  chinaStarch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

R B R R R 4
BERARITERHEAE RS ENRR - RIFEX
e BRMAKMKERBENTEERE R R
Rk HMNRERRERBRABEZERFDERSF
REEBYER THLZ2LAMERERHARZ -EFE
BEEEFHER  WHIET 8 kEREERE &
ARE Y AEEEBEREAZENRER R THRARE
ZRERE -EFETAAFHAKERRERE LA
EBEAYE R AR R

EFEREEEERER B MR H AR EER
BIMFZENEREAR - i E 12 B KRR ER R
MERBEXN HSMESSREABRRETIE
AREBEEERNETEZETE (WER) - A
AR REHIRE TR IR A BRI AR - IR &
NAHAEETEXNEREKRSERNER - 27 H
BAXBRITERBRENE TRREE LS RN
R EIE R ARBEE RS RE IR M IEHRRARBEZEK
AEEZEB B RNEERRRR - ARESE (M
FRHE)RBTGAEEAKRERMKIER-



Corporate Governance Report {E & &6 R

The following diagram shows the risk management hierarchy of the Group,
which provides information on our processes used to identify, evaluate and
manage significant risks:
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Operational departments

The function of operational management includes, inter alia, the
identification of potential risks and the implementation of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems, including risk controls and
mitigation policies, as determined by the Board in the course of daily
operations.

The Group has implanted the risk management culture from top to bottom.
At departmental level, the Group has prescribed, for each operational
department, our risk management principles, control procedures and code
of conducts in order to promote stronger understanding of stewardship
responsibilities, delegation of duties, and accountability for the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems. At staff level, the Group
has laid down the business ethics policy, whistleblowing policy and
inside information escalation policy to ensure that sufficient controls are
in place to guide our employees’ behaviours through, and ensure timely
and decisive responses to, potential and emerging crises. To enforce our
people’s individual risk management capabilities and minimise any gap
between the Board’s risk vision and management’s actions, risk-related
objectives are also integrated into employees’ appraisal process.

The Group emphasises production safety and product safety in every
aspect of our operations. Safety always comes first.

The production safety function is carried out by the Safety Supervision
Department (the “SSD”) of the Group. The major functions of SSD
include inter alia, the promotion of risk management culture, compliance
and regulatory standards. It also carries out periodical drills on whole-
factory scale, such as fire drill, prevention of dust explosion review, safety
review on working at height and use of corrosive chemicals, regular staff
examination on safety issues, etc.

The product safety function is carried by the Corporate Strategy and
Development Department (the “CSDD”). It carried out product recall drills
periodically. In addition, CSDD assists our department heads to develop
control procedures in their respective departments.

The management believes that periodic drills provide our employees
with opportunities to train and test their reaction under different critical
situations. In addition, it also allows the Group to evaluate the effectiveness
of each of our codes of conduct, risk management and internal control
procedures.
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Internal audit is an important component of corporate risk management.
The internal audit function is performed by the Group’s Internal Audit
Department (the “IAD”). The major responsibilities of IAD are set out below:

()  To carry out independent review on business activities;

(i) To analyse any potential control, operational, compliance and
financial impact on weaknesses;

(i) To report findings on any weakness areas; and
(iv)  To suggest improvement and remedy procedures.

Relationship of Audit Committee and the Board under risk
management framework

The Audit Committee is delegated with the responsibility to review the
adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s internal control and risk
management systems at least annually. Periodical review reports and
presentations from management are provided to the Audit Committee in
relation to internal control and risk management matters. These reports
and presentations allow the Audit Committee to assess the effectiveness of
the internal control and risk management systems. Whenever a weakness
of the Group’s internal control and risk management systems is identified,
the Audit Committee is responsible for discussing its potential financial
impacts and the corresponding remedy procedures with the Board and
the management. The Group had not been aware of any material internal
control failings or weaknesses affecting its overall operation during the year
under review.

A Risk Review Report set out on pages 38 to 41 summarised our works
conducted and the evaluation of risks associated with the Group during
the year under review.

Inside information

An inside information escalation policy is in place and sets out the
principles and internal control procedures for guiding our Directors and
relevant employees on the handling and dissemination of inside information
in a timely manner and in adherence to the relevant laws and regulations.
The policy is subject to review by the Board annually in view of, among
others, relevant legal and regulatory updates.
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Audit Committee

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are to review
and supervise the financial reporting process, financial controls, internal
control and risk management system of the Group and to provide
recommendations and advice to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditor as well as their terms of
appointment.

The Audit Committee of the Company currently consists of all independent
non-executive Directors namely Professor Hua Qiang, Mr. Sun Mingdao
and Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken. Mr. Yue is the chairman of the Audit

Committee.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee performed the following
duties:

° Reviewed the financial results and financial reports of the Group
o Discussed the audit issues with the external auditor

° Considered the appointment of Professor Hua Qiang as a new Audit
Committee member

° Made recommendation of the appointment of external auditor

° Assessed the independence of external auditor

° Reviewed the financial impact of new accounting standards to the
Group, including, among others, HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts

with customers” and HKFRS 16 “Leases”

° Reviewed and discussed the internal audit reports and risk
management findings with our management
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Remuneration Committee

The major function of the Remuneration Committee is to make
recommendation to the Board on the remuneration policy and
remuneration structure for all Directors.

Our remuneration policy prohibited our Directors from determining his own
remuneration. Each Director’s remuneration package has been considered
and/or reviewed periodically with respect to his individual performance,
responsibilities, financial performance of the Group, market practice and
other applicable factors.

The Remuneration Committee currently consists of all independent non-
executive Directors namely Professor Hua Qiang, Mr. Sun Mingdao and Mr.
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken and the Chairman of the Company, Mr. Tian Qixiang.
Mr. Yue is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
exiting remuneration policy of the Company. The Remuneration Committee
also reviewed the annual remuneration of both executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors and recommended the level of
remuneration should remain unchanged for the financial year 2016. The
Remuneration Committee also made recommendation on the director’s
fee of the newly appointed independent non-executive Director, Professor
Hua Qiang, to the Board.

On 10 March 2017, the Board considered the recommendation from
the Remuneration Committee and resolved to increase the annual
remuneration of executive Directors for the financial year 2017 as follows:
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Executive Directors HITES !
Mr. Tian Qixiang (Chairman) BEMFLE (EF) 480,000 264,000
Mr. Gao Shijun (Chief Executive Officer) St E A (1TIREBE) 450,000 264,000
Mr. Liu Xianggang 215l 5% A 410,000 210,000
Mr. Yu Yingquan FRREA 410,000 210,000
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The remuneration of independent non-executive Directors should remain
unchanged for the financial year 2017.

None of Director participated in any discussion about his own
remuneration in the meetings regarding the review of remuneration.

Nomination Committee

The major functions of the Nomination Committee are to review the
structure and composition of the Board, to implement and review the
Board Diversity Policy, to review and provide recommendations to the
Shareholders on the terms of Director’s service contract, and to assess the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee currently consists of all independent non-
executive Directors namely Professor Hua Qiang, Mr. Sun Mingdao and Mr.
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken and the Chairman of the Company, Mr. Tian Qixiang.

Mr. Yue is the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee performed the
following duties:

° Assessed the independence of the independent non-executive
Directors

° Made recommendations on the re-election of retiring Directors to the
Board

° Reviewed the background and suitability of a proposed independent
non-executive Director

° Evaluated the structure and composition of the Board
° Reviewed the Company’s Board Diversity Policy

° Reviewed the term of reference of the Nomination Committee
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Shareholders

The Company welcomes enquires from Shareholders. The Board will
review Shareholders’ enquires on a regular basis. Specific enquiries and
suggestions by Shareholders can be sent in writing to the Company’s
office at Suite 3312, Tower 1, Times Square, 1 Matheson Street,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong or by email (ir@chinastarch.com.hk).

In case of shareholding enquires, Shareholders should direct their enquiries
to the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Tricor Investor Services Limited, via its website at www.tricoris.com, or by
email to is-enquiries@nhk.tricorglobal.com, or dial its hotline at (852) 2980
1333 or go in person at its public counter at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.

A Shareholder’'s Communication Policy was adopted by the Board in
order to promote effective communications between Shareholders and
the Company. This policy is available on our website. The Company
recognises the importance of Shareholders’ privacy and will not disclose
Shareholders’ information without their consent, unless required by law.

Shareholder(s) holding not less than one tenth (10%) of the paid up
capital of the Company can convene an extraordinary general meeting by
depositing the requisition in writing to the Company. The procedures for
Shareholder(s) to convene and present proposals at general meetings,
including proposing a person for election as a Director, are available on our
website.

Constitutional Documents
The Company did not make any changes to its constitutional document
during the year under review.
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The Board has the overall responsibility for the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems. These systems are monitored by the Board
through the assistance of the Audit Committee, Safety Supervision
Department, Corporate Strategy and Development Department and
Internal Audit Department.

Risk management and internal control systems are not one-off
arrangements; instead they are integrated into our daily business
operations and decision-making process. The objective of upholding a
high standard of risk management and internal control is to guarantee the
sustainability of the Group’s development.

Managing risks
The management uses risk scorecard to rank and compare each identified
risk and its related impact facing the Group. Through this analysis
process, all identified risks are presented to the Board in an effective and
comprehensible manner.

The executive management team is assigned with the responsibility for
managing risks and monitoring the implementation of risk mitigation
policies. In addition, the team heads are required to pledge themselves to
ensure appropriate control procedures are in place within their respective
teams to the Chief Executive Officer once a year.

Major activities in 2016

The Board held one meeting to discuss the risks and mitigation tools for
the year ended 31 December 2016. During the year under review, the
following works and tasks related to enhancing our control standards and
assessing risks were completed:

° Reviewed the internal audit reports (presenting independent
appraisals of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems)

o Reviewed the production safety reports (presenting reviews on
safety and risk levels of the Group’s production methods, operating

procedures as well as workplace and occupational health conditions)

. Reviewed the risk assessment of the operation of the Group
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. Discussed with the management on the risk control measurements

o Reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management system

e  Completed the Sedex Members Ethical Trade Audit (an audit
procedure compiling good practices in ethical audit established
by the Sedex Associate Auditor Group) and became a “Supplier
(B)” member of the Supplier Ethical Data Exchange (“SEDEX”)
(an organisation providing an international collaborative platform
for sharing ethical supply chain data and dedicated to driving
improvements in the ethical performance of global supply chains)

o Carried out different large-scale factory drills, such as product recall
drill, fire drill, prevention of dust explosion review, safety review on use
of corrosive chemicals, and emergency escape drill

Principal risks analysis

Principal risk and uncertainty identification are part of our risk management
system. The following diagram shows the major risks and uncertainties
that are considered material and may adversely affect the business and
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Risks and uncertainties

BRRIEERE

Production safety

We have no compromise on staff safety. Failure to
follow safety laws, regulations and standards may
result in workplace accidents involving injury or
fatality.
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Product safety

Our product may not achieve our customer’s
required level of quality or national standard.

Poor quality or sub-standard product could

have negative impact on our brand image and
reputation.
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Commodity price
Commodity price is volatile and unpredictable.
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Working capital
Our working capital may be adversely affected by
the repayment ability of our customers.

BEES
HANEEESREATPNENRENMZE T
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Mitigation plan(s) Risk Trend Observed
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° Safety Supervision Department to oversee all <
production safety issues of the Group No change

e Corporate Strategy and Development 3y

Department to monitor control procedures in
place regularly

° Perform various safety exercises and safety
drills regularly

s RENERAKREMBLEREEH
e (HENEHEREEFREFRTIM
s EHETEEZZEHRLERE

o Undertake strict quality control and product <
testing No change
e Carry out periodic product recall drill to g

improve the handling process of product
recalls shall they arise, hence minimising
the potential negative impact of any sub-
standard product on the Group
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° Monitor corn kernel prices on daily basis 1

o Hedge cornstarch price by entering into Increase in volatility of
futures contracts commodity price
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° Maintain strict control on credit policy 1

° Regular review on credit terms granted to Customers’ ability for
customers payment were affected

° Engage internal audit department to follow by the domestic
up long outstanding debts economic environment

e Review monthly financial report PR REENZEA
WL A 8 T e U Ak 2 . Pregigs= =g~

o HERBRESREED MR

s EHRFIAEFPRHNEERD
o ZREBANENBRERARE
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Risk Trend Observed
BERENARBS

Risks and uncertainties Mitigation plan(s)
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BRRIEERE

Cash management o Regular cash count |

Many cash and bills transactions are involved in o Minimise cash kept in office Decrease in
our daily operations. Security and alarm system, ° Safekeeping of online banking tokens and percentage of cash
staff integrity, and cash receipt and payment passwords transaction

procedures must be properly monitored.
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° Regular internal audit review

s TEHRHAS

o BRERIERMAENRE

s XEREMLBRITNRZHEHRLES
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Legal and compliance ° Regular monitoring and review of changes in <

It is a trend that environmental protection-related laws and regulations No change
rules and regulations will be more stringent o Act as a representative of industry group mEe
year by year. Government’s policy may change and participate in the government policy/

without prior signals. Evolving standards, rules regulation-making stage

and regulations could result in increased costs,

regulatory actions, or in extreme cases, litigation

or plant closure.
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Expansion plan o Market research and feasibility study on <
The Group may not execute a new product potential new product No change
project as planned. Business combination, o Due diligence work on potential acquisition 30 g

acquisition or formation of joint venture may not
achieve the expected outcome as planned.
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In respect of the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board considered
the internal control system is effective and adequate. No significant areas
of concern that might affect the Group were identified.

It should be acknowledged that our risk management and internal control
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure
and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against

material misstatement or loss.

target
° Engage legal advisors to advise on any key
proposed investment actions
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Report of the Directors
EEEHRSE

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2016.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
Company’s subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacture and
sale of cornstarch, lysine, starch-based sweetener, modified starch and
ancillary corn-based and corn-refined products. Details of the principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

The Group’s revenue is derived from two business segments, namely
(i) upstream products and (i) fermented and downstream products, the
production activities of which are carried out in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”).

A fair review of the Group’s business during the year is set out in
the Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 7 to 14. The
Environmental and Sustainability Report set out on pages 15 to 23
provides a review on the Group’s major key performance indicators,
environmental policies and key relationships with the major stakeholders
to the Group (including its employees, customers and suppliers). The
Risk Review Report set out on pages 38 to 41 provides a comprehensive
event on review risks and uncertainties facing the Group.

The Group is committed to complying with all environmental policies
and other relevant laws and regulations related to its business operating
environment. In addition, the Group also has an internal laboratory to
monitor the quality of our products perpetually in order to ensure that our
products comply with national standards, including food safety standards.

Connected Transactions

The related party transactions as set out in note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements did not constitute connected/continuing connected
transactions as defined under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).
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Dividends

The Board is pleased to recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HKO.75 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2016 to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 25 May 2017. The proposed final dividend, if approved at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (‘“AGM”), is expected
to be paid on or about 14 June 2017 in cash.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Tian Qixiang (Chairman)

Mr. Gao Shijun (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liu Xianggang

Mr. Yu Yingguan

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Zhijun (resigned on 17 May 2016)
Professor Hua Qiang (appointed on 17 May 2016)
Mr. Sun Mingdao

Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken

By virtue of Article 108(A) of the Articles of Association of the Company
(the “Articles”), Mr. Gao Shijun, Mr. Yu Yingguan and Mr. Yue Kwai Wa,
Ken will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM.
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As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 11 January
2016 and 17 May 2016 respectively, Mr. Chen Zhijun tendered his
resignation as an independent non-executive Director and a member of
each of the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Board due to his personal work arrangements to accord
with the relevant requirements of the Ministry of Education of the PRC.
Mr. Chen’s resignation has become effective since 17 May 2016, the date
of appointment of Professor Hua Qiang as the new independent non-
executive Director.

None of the above Directors proposed for re-election has entered into
any service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers that all of them are independent.

Directors’ Interest in Transaction, Arrangement
or Contract of Significance

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Group’s business to which the Group was a party and in which a Director
or his connected entity had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted during or at the end of the financial year.

Permitted Indemnity

Pursuant to Article 191 of the Articles, the Directors and other officers
of the Company shall be indemnified out of the Company’s assets from
and against all losses and liabilities which they may incur or sustain in
the execution of their duties, excluding any losses and liabilities that may
arise from fraud and dishonesty. The above indemnity provision was in
force during the course of the year and remained in force as of the date of
this annual report. In addition, the Company has maintained appropriate
directors and officers liability insurance for the purpose of indemnifying for
losses in respect of relevant legal actions against the Directors and other
officers of the Company.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO”) as recorded in the register
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, were as follows:

The Company/ Capacity/
Name of Director associated corporation nature of interest

EEps ADE/ B EE a6/ REtE
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Number and class Percentage of
of securities held shareholding
REESHERER ERER DL
(note 1) (note 3)

(B&E1) )

Mr. Tian Qixiang The Company Interest in a controlled
corporation

HEHEE b /NG| RS EEER
Merry Boom Group Limited Beneficial owner
BEEEBRAR EREEA

Mr. Gao Shijun Merry Boom Group Limited Beneficial owner

AttELE REEEBRAT EREBA

Mr. Yu Yingquan Merry Boom Group Limited Beneficial owner

FHEREE REEEFRAR ERBEA

Notes:

(1) The letter “L” denotes the Directors’ long position in the shares of the Company or
the relevant associated corporation.

(2)  These shares were held by Merry Boom Group Limited. Merry Boom Group Limited
is owned as to approximately 54.58% by Mr. Tian Qixiang. Mr. Tian is deemed to be
interested in all the shares held by Merry Boom Group Limited under the SFO.

(8)  The percentage of shareholding is calculated on the basis of 5,995,892,043 issued
shares of the Company as at 31 December 2016.

3,705,385,194 ordinary shares of 61.79%
HK$0.10 each (L) (note 2)
3,705,385,194k SR EI(EO. 10/ 7T
WEBRO (M2)

131 ordinary shares of US$1 each (L) 54.58%
131k ERAEEBETHLBRD

60 ordinary shares of US$1 each (L) 25.00%
60fR B AR E A 1R T B L B

1 ordinary shares of US$1 each (1) 0.42%
IREREEBIETHEBRY

(1)  FEILIKREENARALA BB EERD TR -

@ WEBRMHBEEEERRARSE GEEERRARH
L7 ST A MR R #954.58% 4 » IRIEE 77 R B &M - A
EERRRANREREBEERARFENAERO D HEERE

5o

B HEREASHEDIBE-_ZT—X<"E+=-A=+—8H
5,995,892,0430% B BT AR D AT & ©

hERBHERERAT — a8 45




Report of the Directors E58REE

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company nor their respective associates
had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporation (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be recorded in the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code.

Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 5 September 2007. The major terms of the Share Option
Scheme are as follows:

1. The primary purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to motivate our
employees and other eligible persons entitlied under the Share Option
Scheme to optimise their contributions to the Group and to reward
them for their contribution to the Group.

2. Eligible participants of the Share Option Scheme are (a) any
employee (whether full-time or part-time including any executive
director but excluding any non-executive director) of the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any entity (“Invested Entity”) in which any
member of the Group holds an equity interest; (b) any non— executive
directors (including independent non-executive directors) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity; (c) any
supplier of goods or services to any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity; (d) any customer of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity; (€) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity; (f) any shareholder of any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the Group or any Invested Entity; (9)
any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to any area of
business or business development of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity; (h) any other group or classes of participants who
have contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture, business
alliance or other business arrangement to the development and
growth of the Group.
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The maximum number of shares of the Company (the “Shares”)
which may be issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option scheme adopted by the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the Company in issue
from time to time. The total number of the Shares which may be
allotted and issued upon the exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group) to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme of the Group must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the Shares in issue on the date on which the Shares are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to be issued
upon the exercise of the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group (including
both exercised or outstanding options) to each grantee in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of
the Company for the time being (“Individual Limit”). Any further grant
of options in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant must be separately
approved by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting
with such grantee and his associates abstaining from voting.

Any grant of options under the Share Option Scheme to a director,
chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company or any of
their respective associates must be approved by independent non-
executive directors of the Company (excluding independent non-
executive director of the Company who or whose associates is the
proposed grantee of the options). In addition, any grant of options to
a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director
of the Company or any of their respective associates, in excess of
0.1% of the Shares in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the closing price of the Shares at the date of the grant) in
excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject to
shareholders’ approval of the Company in a general meeting.

The exercise period of the share options granted under the Share
Option Scheme is determined by the directors of the Company,
which period may commence from the date of the offer for the grant
of options is made, but shall end in any event not later than 10 years
from the date of the offer for the grant of the option or the expiry
date of the Share Option Scheme, whichever is earlier, subject to
the provisions for early termination as stated in the Share Option
Scheme.
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7. The acceptance of an offer of the grant of the option must be made
within 21 days from the date of the offer for the grant with a non-
refundable payment of HK$1.00 from the grantee.

8.  The exercise price of the share option is determined by the Board but
shall not be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the Shares
as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the
date of grant; (i) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations shests for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (i) the nominal
value of the Shares.

9. The Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective till 4
September 2017.

As at 31 December 2016, no share options had been granted under the
Share Option Scheme of the Company.

Interests of the Substantial Shareholders and
Other Persons

As at 31 December 2016, so far as is known to the Directors, the following
persons, other than a Director or chief executive of the Company, have
an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO:

Name of shareholder Capacity/nature of interest

RR&® LLVE: §:3:3:1

Merry Boom Group Limited Beneficial owner

REREEERAR BEHBEAA

Victory Investment China Group Limited Benefit owner

("VICGL") EREA

Person having a securities interest
RARERRMAL

Wang Ruiyun Interest in a controlled corporation (VICGL)

ERE XiEEEER(VICGL)
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43 /1R RERT
R EE BAFL L
(note 1) (note 5)
(PrzE1) i)
3,705,385,194(L) 61.79% (note 2)
(BsE2)
292,000,000(L) 6.52% (notes 3, 4)
(P73 ~4)

99,000,000(L)
391,000,000(L) 6.52% (note 3)
(H5E3)



(1) The letter “L” denotes the long position in the shares of the Company.

(2)  These shares were held by Merry Boom Group Limited. Merry Boom Group Limited
is owned as to approximately 54.58% by Mr. Tian Qixiang, an executive Director and
Chairman of the Company. Mr. Tian is deemed to be interested in all the shares held
by Merry Boom Group Limited under the SFO as disclosed under the paragraph
headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests” above.

Q) In accordance with the corporate and individual substantial shareholder notices
of VICGL and Wang Ruiyun filed on 17 August 2010, they are interested in
145,000,000 underlying shares through the holding of certain unlisted cash-settled
equity derivatives, and VICGL is wholly owned by Wang Ruiyun. Wang Ruiyun is
deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by VICGL under the SFO.

(4) In accordance with the corporate substantial shareholder notice of VICGL filed on
17 August 2010, VICGL holds a long position in 99,000,000 shares jointly with
another corporate shareholder named “Goldstone Fund Ltd”.

(6)  The percentage of shareholding is calculated on the basis of 5,995,892,043 issued
shares of the Company as at 31 December 2016.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, there were no
any other persons (other than the Directors and chief executive of the
Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which were required to be recorded in the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

Arrangement to Acquire Shares or Debentures
Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement which enables the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed
securities during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing shareholders.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, sales to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for
less than 30% of the Group’s turnover and purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the total purchases of
the Group.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s total issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Auditor

SHINEWING HK (CPA) Limited (“SHINEWING”) was first appointed
as auditor of the Company in October 2016 upon the resignation of
PricewaterhouseCoopers. Save as disclosed above, there were no other
changes in auditor of the Company during the preceding three years.

SHINEWING will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tian Qixiang
Chairman
Shouguang, The People’s Republic of China

10 March 2017
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Mr. Tian Qixiang, aged 53, is the chairman of the Board and a member
of each of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
of the Board. Mr. Tian is principally responsible for the Group’s
strategic positioning. He is also responsible for formulating the Group’s
business development objectives and ensuring that such objectives are
implemented by the Board accordingly. Mr. Tian has been appointed
as the chairman of the board of directors of Shandong Shouguang
Juneng Golden Corn Development Co., Ltd. (“Golden Corn”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, since 1 June 2015 where he
had also served as chairman during the periods from July 2003 (when
he first joined the Group) to October 2005 and from August 2006 to
July 2012 respectively. Mr. Tian had been working for Electricity Supply
Company of Shouguang City (“Shouguang Electricity Supply Company”)
since 1984. He was appointed as the deputy manager of Shouguang
Electricity Supply Company in October 1985, and was further appointed
as its deputy party secretary in May 1990. Mr. Tian had been the manager
and party member of Shouguang Electricity Supply Company since
March 2000. He resigned from all his positions in Shouguang Electricity
Supply Company on 3 December 2014. Mr. Tian possesses substantial
experience in corporate management.

Mr. Tian completed his study of Electricity and Water Irrigation from
Water and Electricity Machinery School in 1981 and graduated from The
Shandong Province Party Committee School of the People’s Republic
of China with a diploma in Economics Management in 1996. Mr. Tian
obtained the qualification as a senior economist in December 2002.

Mr. Tian is beneficially interested in approximately 54.58% of the issued
share capital of Merry Boom Group Limited (‘“Merry Boom”), a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and is also a director of Merry Boom.

Mr. Gao Shijun, aged 49, is the chief executive officer of the Company.
Mr. Gao is principally responsible for overseeing the Group’s operations
and business management. Mr. Gao joined Golden Corn in August 1998,
and was later appointed as the deputy manager of Golden Corn in January
2000. Mr. Gao has been a director of Golden Corn since July 2003 and
its general manager since May 2005. Mr. Gao is also a director of Linging
Deneng Golden Corn Bio Limited (“Deneng Golden Corn”) and Shouguang
Golden Far East Modified Starch Co., Ltd.

EENSRERASEN

HITES

HHEFELE S35 EFECXR YREFGREZ
BEgkFMZBenRE -AXETEREAREEN
BREEE - AR FTAEAREERHERBFENRE
VHRRELESEHESSHRRIT AL -F
—REANA-REEZERARRAFEKEZENB AR
WRBAERESTRFAZERAR ([2FXKES
BHER BATESRR_BZ=F+F (FEEFXM
AREER)E_TZAFTALHRAIR ZFTEX
FNAZE——FHAIBHEEZARNEEET
FBo-BELEE—NN\FERBATHELR ([FX
MHEQF ) TE- MR —ANEF+AEZERS
ATHERFELE S ERN-NANTFRAREREIR
REEL AXER_ZETF-ARERA/BAT
HEQARNKEREZZB-HERN_FT—NFE+=
A=ZABEENBATHREQARNMARE -BEE
BEEENCREELR-

HEER—NAN—FEILREKRFEEERTKE S
HEEERE —NMAANFEENTERERILRSE
ZEGER HAKBEBZEER-HEER_Z
T_F+ - ARBRREBENER -

HEERARRN T ERRREEBRER AR ([15
B ) e BTN BB 4954.58%a  H IS
RENES-

BHELE 495 ARRITHRAH -SEET2E8E
EBEAEBNKENEBEE SEER-NNANEF
NAMAZEX BEER-_ZZETFE-AZERT
EARNBEKE -BE_ZT=FLARSEEREE
KNES —_ZTERFOARTRRERKE -SEE
MR BEES T REMARAR (B2 EK]) R
BASEREURMARARMNES-

hERMERERAS — T ~a58 D]




Directors and Senior Management Profiles E K SiHkEEASREN

Mr. Gao obtained an undergraduate degree in Physics in 1989 and
a Master of Business Administration degree in 2012 from Shandong
University. He was also awarded the qualification of senior engineer in
2010. Mr. Gao was appointed as the permanent vice-president of China
Starch Industry Association with a term from June 2016 to May 2021.

Mr. Liu Xianggang, aged 48, joined Golden Corn as a factory supervisor
in 1998 and has been a director of Golden Corn since October 2005. Mr.
Liu was director of Deneng Golden Corn for the period from March 2008
to March 2017 and served as its general manager from March 2008 to
December 2012 respectively. He is responsible for the Group’s production
technology developments and cornstarch production.

Mr. Liu graduated from Shandong Industrial University (subsequently
amalgamated into Shandong University in 2000) in 1990 with an
undergraduate degree in Industrial Management, and obtained a
postgraduate diploma in Industrial Economics from the Economics
School of Shandong University in 2003. Mr. Liu also obtained a Master of
Business Administration degree from Shandong University in 2012. Mr. Liu
obtained the qualification as senior engineer in 2002. Mr. Liu is the deputy
supervisor of the Cornstarch Professionals Committee of China Starch
Industry Association.

Mr. Yu Yingquan, aged 48, is principally responsible for the overall
management in investment and corporate finance of the Group. Mr. Yu first
joined the Group as a director of Golden Corn during the period from July
2008 to October 2005, and was reappointed as director in March 2007.

Mr. Yu graduated from Shandong Hydro Institute in 1990 with a diploma
in Hydro Economic and Financial Management, and obtained a diploma in
Finance Management from Shandong Economics Management Institute
in 1998. Mr. Yu obtained the Certificate of Accounting Professional of the
People’s Republic of China issued by Finance Bureau of Shouguang City
in 1997.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Professor Hua Qiang, aged 45, has been a professor of the School of
Biotechnology and the State Key Laboratory of Bioreactor Engineering
of the East China University of Science and Technology since 2008.
Professor Hua obtained a bachelor and a master degree in chemical
engineering (major in biochemical engineering) from the Zhejiang University
in 1993 and 1996 respectively. He also obtained a doctoral degree in
information engineering from the Kyushu Institute of Technology (Japan)
in 2000. He was appointed as an assistant professor of Institute for
Advanced Biosciences of the Keio University (Japan) from 2001 to 2004,
and was appointed as a postdoctoral scholar of the Department of
Bioengineering of the University of California, San Diego from 2004 to
2007. He had also been a medical research scientist for Sanford Burnham
Prebys Medical Discovery Institute (formerly known as “Burnham Institute
for Medical Research”) (the United State of America) from 2007 to 2008.

Mr. Sun Mingdao, aged 68, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 5 September 2013. Mr. Sun also serves as a
member of each of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Board. Mr. Sun was appointed as the
Eighth Session’s permanent deputy chief secretary of China Starch
Industry Association for a term from June 2016 to May 2021. Mr. Sun was
appointed as a deputy supervisor of the Expert Committee of China Starch
Industry Association in November 2015. Mr. Sun was also appointed as
a vice director of the Technical Committee on Food-grade Starch and
Starch Derivatives under the Standardization Administration of the People’s
Republic of China in November 2015.

Mr. Sun had been a deputy director of the research centre and a vice
general manager of Wuhan Huali Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. from
2001 to 2007. Mr. Sun had served as a standing committee member, and
the Sixth and Seventh Sessions’ chief secretary of China Starch Industry
Association respectively.
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Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken, aged 51, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 5 September 2007. Mr. Yue also serves as
the chairman of each of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee of the Board. Mr. Yue is also an executive
director, the company secretary and the compliance officer of Roma
Group Limited (“Roma”). He is also an independent non-executive director
of Major Holdings Limited (“Major”). During the period from 4 July 2014
to 18 November 2014, Mr. Yue was appointed as an executive director
of Legend Strategy International Holdings Group Company Limited
(“Legend Strategy”). Mr. Yue has been appointed as an independent non-
executive director of Manfield Chemical Holdings Limited (“Manfield”) on 6
November 2015. Roma, Major, Legend Strategy and Manfield are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Yue is a certified public
accountant with solid experience in accounting, auditing and corporate
finance. Mr. Yue is also a member of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Colorado State Society of Certified Public
Accountants. He is also holding a specialist certificate and a practicing
certificate in corporate finance of the Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Senior Management

All the executive Directors are responsible for the various aspects of
the business and operation of the Group. These executive Directors are
regarded as the members of the senior management team of the Group.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
43/[F., Lee Garden One

33 Hysan Avenue

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

fekspda

Shine‘ZOan

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA STARCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Starch
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set
out on pages 61 to 124, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfiled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2015 were audited by another auditor who expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements on 21 March 2016.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Valuation of property, plant and equipment

W BERREOMEE

HitE1R
EEEBEE_Z-—RF+t-_A=+T—HILFENSE
HUBHRRER S —BRBEMBR ZREER —F
—RNFZAZ T ARRERRBEHBEELEER -

REETER
FRETFEESRMAEXHE MRS BRMATE
HEAHUBRREAEENFR ZEFHCRK
MBAEODEHVBRREAEL AT RERE Mk
MreERRSFERBELIREER

Refer to note 14 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 75.

FREE O EIRZM 14 R ETSR BB 5T

The key audit matter
BREENSHE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BT RERBESEENSE

We have identified the valuation of property, plant and
equipment as a key audit matter because of its significance
to the consolidated financial statements and because
applying the Group’s accounting policies in this area involves
a significant degree of judgement by the management in
assessing whether there are any indicators of impairment
for property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting
period which may affect the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment is approximately
RMB1,230,397,000.

ERME BEIRENHEHGEVBEBRRNEEN M
FHAGEREA ESENSHBRE EBEEREAN G
ME BERZHERNREMRETAEMAIRESHYE K
B KRB RE A SN R MR E IR 1D EAHE - R
MEHERERBREAFTE - RE—R"F+A=1T—
H Y% BERRHENEREBELDNRAK1,230,397,000

JG °
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Our audit procedures were designed to evaluate the
management’s assessment of the indicators of impairment
and, where such indicators were identified, assessed the
management’s impairment testing and identify any valuation risk
of property, plant and equipment.

B EA R TR DR ZERESREDRRAEL R
Al RIERETE R B REER T » 51 E 12 8 P EH #0R08
A AR B - BB MR B R E AL E R

We have discussed with the management on the key
assumptions used in the management’s assessment of the
indicators of impairment. We have also performed check on
sample basis by physically inspecting whether the property,
plant and equipment are kept in a good condition.
BMEREEEN®REREETHAETREMEANEE
B& - BEEFTHMEEYE HERREETEMIRSE AR
RERD RN RN
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Recoverability of trade receivables

B 5 R E 2 E

Refer to note 18 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 79

FREE O EIRFZM 18R ETIR B & 5T

The key audit matter
BRETER

We have identified the valuation of trade receivables as a
key audit matter because the allowance for doubtful debts
involves significant degree of management judgement.
HARERESIREEBEEREHE HMEREES
FEURE EE R ETEE -

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of trade
receivables is approximately RMB138,048,000. The
management takes into account the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Therefore, it comes to our concern
that there is a risk of recoverability of trade receivables
arising from management estimation.

RZE—ARF+_A=1T—H BZEKFNEEEBED R
AR #138,048,000L - EE B FEF - BB [EE E BAsH
KRB ERBRREENEYIRAIRE B HPINEE
REBEMEPTEENE SRR AT I @2 Z 6 & g o

Information Other than the Consolidated

How the matter was addressed in our audit

ENTEEEREENSE

Our audit procedures were designed to review management’s
assessment of the indicators of impairment and evaluate the
reasonableness of the methods and assumptions used to
estimate the allowance for doubtful debts.

BMEAEFRR AR EEEHRED R IE
HAFRERERIEAN T ERBRN GBI EITI G

We have discussed the indicators of possible impairment with
the management and, where such indicators were identified,
assessing the management’s impairment testing. We have
evaluated the assumptions and critical judgement used by the
management by assessing the reliability of the management’s
past estimates and taking into account the ageing at year
end and cash received after year end, as well as the recent
creditworthiness of each debtor.
BMEHEERENRAIELRBAENTR WERRALIRE
FISRE HEEERMEL O RERRETTE BRME BB
AL E IR EREEMETI A ERREH B IR EMEANRR
REBRABELFTE - W2 ERFEREFHRE - ARRERE
Fri 2 MR & U REEB AT EE-

EOHMBHRRERAEBRHNRBEARE

Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

BLSN oy B Y

BERARESHEMBENAR EMERBRFRAN
FIEER BT REAHYBRR LA EELNZE
B ¥R 75 ©
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o
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Responsibilities of the Directors of the
Company and the Audit Committee for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors of the Company determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion, solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors of the Company.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Kwan Chi Fung.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Kwan Chi Fung

Practising Certificate Number: PO6614
Hong Kong

10 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

SHEmaRE

I\

ifthin S R

For the Year ended 31 December 2016 HZE—Z—<F+-A=+—HLFE

2016 2015
—E—XRE = — R4
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B EE AR® TR ARETT
(Restated)
(&%)

Revenue WA 5 4,397,844 4,360,110
Cost of sales $HE AR (3,900,749) (4,005,778)
Gross profit EF 497,095 354,332
Distribution expenses DIHE A (101,132) (108,771)
Administrative expenses THEA (115,865) (153,265)
Other gains and losses Hpth Wz 2 B 18 6 12,558 27,978
Operating profit KERE 292,656 120,274
Finance income BB WA 7 24,851 29,888
Finance expenses REE R (1,862) (9,919
Profit before income tax R BT 45 %4 A A8 9 315,645 140,243
Income tax expenses PG 10 (96,426) (38,330)
Profit and total comprehensive AEEFBER

income for the year AW EE 219,219 101,913
Attributable to: AT &R

Owners of the Company VINNETEZF SN 213,682 98,877

Non-controlling interests FE R R AR PR 2 5,537 3,036

219,219 101,913

Earnings per share attributable to ABRAREEAELHERER

owners of the Company
Basic and diluted earnings EREAREERF (ARE)

per share (RMB) 12 0.0356 0.0165

The notes on pages 67 to 124 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
SHETFEAR R R

As at 31 December 2016 R=—Z—A~F+-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E-XREF —T—RF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BEE ARMT T ARBTT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - WE k&G 14 1,230,397 1,344,642
Prepaid lease payments FENEER 15 210,474 215,688
Other asset Hih&EE 16 20,830 20,830
Deposits for acquisition of property, WY BE MR ENRES
plant and equipment - 1,503
Deferred tax assets FIERTAE BE 23 7,369 26,236
Total non-current assets ERBEEHAE 1,469,070 1,608,899
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 17 213,885 202,951
Trade and other receivables B 5 & E b e BGR 18 336,545 384,634
Financial assets at fair value BEAFEGFABENEREE
through profit or loss 19 19 245
Pledged bank deposits BEFRITER 20 1,063 37,916
Fixed deposits with maturity period =@AA U EEHTFR
over three months 21 390,000 290,000
Cash and cash equivalents BehkReEED 21 493,810 298,075
Total current assets RBEEHAE 1,435,322 1,213,821
Total assets EEH#E 2,904,392 2,822,720
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &f#a1iiAwx HIIGIGBG

As at 31 December 2016 R-—Z—A<FE+-A=+—8

2016 2015
—E—XRE —T—RF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B EE AR® TR ARETT
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of ARARHEEAELER
the Company
Share capital A& s 22 532,656 532,656
Other reserves E b 419,205 395,759
Retained earnings REBEF 1,314,815 1,124,579
2,266,676 2,052,994
Non-controlling interests FE R AR AR R M 2 35,626 30,089
Total equity A 2,302,302 2,083,083
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Borrowings [EE7S 24 1,110 1,996
Deferred income PEIEU A 25 33,543 35,432
Deferred tax liabilities FIEREEE 23 1,000 =
Total non-current liabilities ERBEEHEE 35,653 37,428
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables B 5 ME MR 26 496,239 570,162
Income tax payable FERERSHR 40,601 8,336
Borrowings (BN 24 3,322 97,436
Employee housing deposits BTIFEERES 27 26,275 26,275
Total current liabilities REBAEARE 566,437 702,209
Total liabilities &R 602,090 739,637
Total equity and liabilities EERABEE 2,904,392 2,822,720

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 10 March EBZH@R_-_T—+F= A+ B & RFENE-
2017.

Tian Qixiang Yu Yingquan
HES TFHR
Director Director
EE EE

The notes on pages 67 to 124 are an integral part of these consolidated 56721248 MM FETH A GBI TSR E AR ZL 5 ©
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SHEREENE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZE—Z— < F+-A=1+—HLLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KARERAER
Non-
Share Share Special Capital Statutory Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total interests equity
FER

Bx ROEE  RHRE
Note  RMBOOO ~ RMBOO0  RMBIOO0
ME ARETR ARETR ARETR

BXfEE LERE  RERR #i  RREE  EEedt
RMBOOO  RMB'O00  RMB000  RMBOOD  RMB0O0  RMBI000
ARBTRL ARETR ARETR ARETR ARBTL ARETZ

(note (j) (note (i)
() (WsEm)
1 January 2015 —Z-7%-f-A 532,656 170,091 27,080 56,196 162,052 1,088,709 1,986,784 27,053 2,013,837
Profit and total comprehensive TEEAERGENRESR
income for the year = = = = = 98,877 98,877 3,036 101,913
2014 final dhidend “E-WERERE 13 - (32667 - - - - 2667 - e
Transfer to statutory reserves BALTERE - - - - 13,007 (13,007) - - -
At 31 December 2015 and RZZ-0%
1 January 2016 +ZA=t-8kK
“Z2-x%-f-B 532,656 137,424 21,080 56,196 175,059 1,124,579 2,052,994 30,089 2,083,083
Profit and total comprehensive FEEFERGANRER
income for the year - - - - - 213,682 213,682 5,537 219,219
Transfer to statutory reserves #ALTERE - - - - 23,446 (23,446) - - -
At 31 December 2016 —Z-~F+ZA=1+-AH 532,656 137,424 27,080 56,196 198505 1,314,815 2,266,676 3562 2,302,302

Notes:

0] Under the Cayman Companies Law, the share premium of the Company is available
for paying distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of its
Memorandum or Articles of Association and provided that immediately following the
distribution of dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business.

(ii) Special reserve represents (a) the difference between the nominal value of the
share capital and share premium issued by the Company and the aggregate of the
share capital and share premium of the subsidiaries acquired upon the Group’s
reorganisation; and (b) the difference between the consideration paid by the direct
subsidiary for the entire registered capital of the indirect subsidiary and the amount
of registered capital of the indirect subsidiary.

The notes on pages 67 to 124 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SHIREMEEXR

For the Year ended 31 December 2016 EHZE_—Z—<F+-A=+—HALLFE

2016 2015
—E—AHE —E—AF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B EE ARMT T ARMEFT
Cash flows from operating activities S FZTEHNRESFE
Profit before income tax MR TS BRI AR 315,645 140,243
Adjustments for: KRHERATIER :
Finance income B WA (24,851) (29,888)
Finance expenses MEEM 1,862 9,919
Provision for impairment of IYE - BB RERER
property, plant and equipment B - 10,286
Depreciation of property, plant and Y WEREEITE
equipment 140,813 127,921
Losses on disposals of property, HEWE BEM
plant and equipment BB EE 6 1,354 2,783
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments T8/~ H & 7k 89 5,580 4,482
Amortisation of steam connection FAEBRBRAR
income and government grants IR T # B A 42 5 6 (1,889) (3,578)
Reversal of deferred income attributable 1§ 3] 3% 5 52 B U A JiE 15 89
to steam connection income EIEWA 6 - (9,357)
Provision for impairment of trade B SRR ERE
receivables 18(b) - 9,630
Change in fair value of financial assets BRAFEFABRRT
at fair value through profit or loss CRMEEMNNTEE 226 (245)
Operating cash flows before movements & E & & IR & &) 2 ATHY
in working capital KERERE 438,740 262,196
(Increase)/decrease in inventories g (&M, md (10,934) 73,728
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other Z 5 REAEWRTRL, ()
receivables 41,906 (12,996)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 M E b FE A FRE N 36,641 104,553
Increase in deferred income attributable  ER T 8 B FE 4 &9 4 1E Uk A 2 0
to government grants - 14,300
Cash generated from operations CEELENES 506,353 441,781
Income taxes paid BT ER (38,111) (54,665)
Net cash generated from operating K EBEEMNR ST
activities 468,242 387,116
FEBRNERERAS T AFF% 0D




B Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows S#HIESRER

For the Year ended 31 December 2016 EHZE_—ZE—A<F+-_A=+—HALLFE

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BEE ARMT T ARBTT
Cash flows from investing activites REZFZEHNRESFE
Interest received B U F & 24,851 29,888
Purchases of property, plant BEME WENEE
and equipment (141,880) (196,680)
Addition of prepaid lease payments TERT & FRIE N (366) -
(Increase)/decrease in fixed deposits @AM EEEBER (M), H
with maturity period over three months (100,000) 140,000
Deposits for acquisition of property, g% - WE R RENRE
plant and equipment - (1,5083)
Proceeds on disposals of property, HEME - BRE MERBTER
plant and equipment 4,897 14,192
Decrease/(increase) in pledged bank BRI EIORD 7 (380)
deposits 36,853 (31,916)
Net cash used in investing activities BEEHFEANRS FE (175,645) (46,019
Cash flows from financing activites BEZENESHE
Interest paid 2RFE (1,862) 9,919)
Repayments of borrowings BIRIE (165,000) (799,950)
Proceeds from borrowings ERFTEFIE 70,000 614,950
Dividends paid ERRE - (32,667)
Decrease in employee housing deposits B TREEREE R - 4)
Net cash used in financing activities BB EESE AR FE (96,862) (227,590)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents IR % I8 & S E¥IE N FEEE 195,735 113,507
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January W—A—H®MIRERIASEEY 298,075 184,568
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December W+ _-_A=+—HMEE X
REeEEY 21 493,810 298,075

The notes on pages 67 to 124 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

China Starch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated in
the Cayman lIslands under the Cayman Islands Companies Law as
an exempted company with limited liability on 29 November 2006. Its
ultimate holding company is Merry Boom Group Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”). The address of
its registered office and principal place of business of the Company
are disclosed in the “Corporate Information” section to the annual
report. The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are the manufacture and sale of cornstarch,
lysine, starch-based sweetener, modified starch and its related
products.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention except for the financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (note 2.10).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4.
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B Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

@

©)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following new amendments to standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first time for the
current financial year:

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012 - 2014 Cycle
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods
and HKAS 38 of Depreciation and Amortisation

The adoption of these new and amended standards
and interpretations does not have any significant
impact to the results and financial position of the
Group.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
The following new amendments to standards and
interpretations are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017:

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments?

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

HKFRS 16 Leases®

Amendment to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions?

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative’

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses'

! Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017

2 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018
g Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

()

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 (2014) “Financial Instruments” will replace
the current standard on accounting for financial
instruments, HKAS 39 “Financial instruments,
Recognition and measurement”. HKFRS 9
introduces new requirements for classification and
measurement of financial assets, a new expected
credit loss model that replaces the incurred loss
impairment model used in HKAS 39, and a new
hedge accounting model which represents a
substantial overhaul of hedge accounting that
will enable entities to better reflect their risk
management activities in their financial statements.
Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group
expects that its financial assets, including loans and
receivables and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, currently measured at amortised cost
and fair value through profit or loss respectively,
will continue with their respective classification
and measurements upon the adoption of HKFRS
9 (2014). The Group will continue to review any
potential impact on the change of this accounting
standard with reference to its business model, risk
management policy, the application of new expected
credit loss model and, in particular, the use of
different financial instruments in future. The Group
will not early adopt HKFRS 9 (2014) in the next
financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B} #5 ¥z 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continueq)

()

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers” will replace HKAS 18 “Revenue” and
HKAS 11
interpretations. The Group reviews the impact of
HKFRS 15 to the Group and does not expect to
have a material impact on the future consolidated

“Construction contracts” and related

financial statements. HKFRS 15 introduces a new
five-step revenue recognition model in which an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers
in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 requires
disclosures sufficient to enable users of financial
statements to understand the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from an entity’s contracts with customers, including
qualitative and quantitative information about
contracts with customers, significant judgements,
changes in judgement, and assets recognised
from the cost to obtain or fulfil a contract. This new
standard will allow various transition approaches
upon adoption. The Group will not early adopt
HKFRS15 in the next financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

()

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

(Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” will supersede HKAS 17
“Leases”, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 “Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease”, HK(SIC)-Int
15 “Operating Leases — Incentives” and HK(SIC)-
Int 27 “Evaluating the Substance of Transactions
Involving the Legal Form of a Lease”. The new
standard requires lessees to recognise almost all
leases on the statement of financial position which
will reflect their “right-of-use” for a period of time and
their associated liability for payments. A recognition
exemption may apply for (i) short-term leases and
(i) leases for which the underlying asset is of low
value. The new standard will gross up the statement
of financial position and change the presentation
of statement of profit and loss and other
comprehensive income and statement of cash flows.
For example, rental expense will be replaced by
depreciation and interest expense in the statement
of profit and loss and other comprehensive income.
In this regard, most commonly used financial ratios
and key financial performance indicators will be
impacted, such as gearing ratio, current ratio, asset
turnover ratio, interest cover, earnings before interest
and tax. In an extreme case, these ratios may trigger
breaches of loan covenants. With reference to the
current operation of the Group, the management
does not expect that the new standard will have a
material impact on the future consolidated financial
statements and loan covenants. The Group is
considering whether to adopt HKFRS 16 before its
effective date of 1 January 2019. However, early
adoption of HKFRS 16 is only permitted if there is no
earlier than the adoption of HKFRS 15. It is therefore
unlikely that HKFRS 16 will be adopted before the
effective date of HKFRS 15, being 1 January 2018.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B} #5 ¥z 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

7

(Continueqd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continueq)
(b)  New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

Save for HKFRS 9 (2014), HKFRS 15 and HKFRS
16, the Group is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of other new and revised
HKFRSs upon initial application and the directors of
the Company anticipate that there will be no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the
Group.

2.2 Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

Profit or loss and each other component of other
comprehensive income of subsidiaries are attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continueqd)

2.3

2.4

2.5

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required
upon receiving a dividend from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Segment reporting

The chief operating decision maker is comprised of the
executive directors of the Company and the senior executive
management of the Group. Operating segments are reported in
a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments. Information relating to segment assets and liabilities
is not disclosed as such information is not regularly reported to
the chief operating decision maker.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in RMB, which is
the Company’s functional currency and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the profit or loss.

(b)
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Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

()  assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate
at the end of the reporting period; and

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions).

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations are
taken to other comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in
the profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 IEE®BERBE (&)
(Continueqd)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment 26 M -BEKREE

Property, plant and equipment, other than those under
construction, are stated at historical cost less depreciation
and impairment losses. Property, plant and equipment under
construction for production or administrative purposes, or for
purposes not yet determined, are carried at cost, less any
recognised impairment loss. Property, plant and equipment
under construction is classified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over the estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 15 - 35 years
Plant and machinery 5-12 years
Motor vehicles 6 years
Other machinery 4 - 10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within “Other gains and losses” in the profit or loss.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continueqd)

76

2.7

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

Financial instruments

The Group classifies its financial assets, other than interest in
subsidiaries, as (i) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and (i) loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss includes derivative financial instruments (note 2.10).
Loan and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market,
including trade and other receivables (note 2.12), pledged bank
deposits, fixed deposits with maturity period over three months
and cash and cash equivalents (note 2.13).

The Group’s financial liabilities represent financial liabilities
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It
consists of trade and other payables (note 2.15), borrowings (note
2.16) and employee housing deposits.

China Starch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2 TESTHTHRME (&)

2.7

2.8

FERMEENRE
BEAFMHHARIE A BRRRE(E R 42
RN EE - S EEREETIRA < RE
BRZEENREER LT REDSEN
ZRN BRI RESEAEENR
FEMRHERANKEREERETHER
BERE R FHRRER - BERN DR
HRERE ReELBU)NRKERERS
MeomBAINFEREENLREE §
REHE B Bl LREREA R -

TRTH

AEERKSBEE (RB QMR
SN DA L ERTFERABSENSEE
B RNERMERR - DBEIAREHME
EZHEREN W EIXHERRFET A
AFEFABRZABREEREITESR
T A (Kti210) - EFRREWZKEALES
& 7E 8 Al B SE (< 3R 58~ R R TS R WP B TR
ERETESRMEE HREESREME
Wk (BizE2.12) - BERIPIRITER - =@ A
NEEHERERESRESEEY (Wit
2.13) ©

AEENERBBEREABERN AN
HRAGENEBBE - EREZREDE
K (M E2.15) - B3R (K aE2.16) R BB
FEAESERK-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 IEE®BERBE (&)
(Continueqd)

2.9 Impairment of financial assets

29 EMEERRE

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more of the following loss events:

° significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

° it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation; and

e  significant change in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtors.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount
of the loss is recognised in profit or loss. If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the
contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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2.9 Impairment of financial assets (Continueq)

/8

If the recovery of trade debtors and bills receivables is
considered doubtful but not remote, the impairment losses
for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against trade and bills
receivables directly and any amounts held in the allowance
account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit
or loss.

2.10 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2.1

—

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value. At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured. The method of recognising the resulting gain or
loss depends on whether the derivatives are designated as
hedging instruments, and if so, the nature of these items being
hedged. The derivatives which the Group entered into are
classified as held for trading financial instruments and any fair
value change is recognised in profit or loss immediately. Assets
in this category are classified as current assets if expected to be
settled within twelve months; otherwise, they are classified as
non-current.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity).
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & #81 sR%EMN T  TNNINIGNGE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 FESFHBERHE (&)
(Continueqd)

2.12 Trade and other receivables

212 BEF R EMEWER

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods
sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs,
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B} #5 ¥z 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the

effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of

the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period.

2.17 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.18 Current and deferred tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current income
tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the profit or loss,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

(a

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of reporting period in the countries where the
Company’s subsidiaries operates and generates taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilites and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or a liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is
settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B} #5 ¥z 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continueqd)
2.18 Current and deferred tax (Continued)

82

(b)

(c)

Deferred tax (Continueq)

Deferred tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, except
for deferred tax liability where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised on deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries only to the extent that it is probable the
temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

2.19 Employee benefits

(@

Pension obligations

The Group sponsors defined contributions pension
plans in Hong Kong and the Mainland China. A defined
contribution plan is a pension plan under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.
Contributions made to the defined contributions pension
plans are expenses as incurred. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in future payment is available.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2 ff 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continueqd)
2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Bonus entitlements

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a
liability when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
Liabilities of bonus plan are expected to be settled
within twelve months and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions
(for example, profitability and sales growth targets) and
including that of non-vesting conditions (for example, the
requirement for employees to save). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to vest. At the reporting date,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the
revision of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are exercised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continueqd)

2.20 Provisions

2.21

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivables for
goods supplied, stated net of returns and value added taxes.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Sales of (i) upstream products and (ii) fermented and
downstream products are recognised when a group entity
has delivered goods to the customer, the customer has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the goods, and
there is no unfulfiled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the goods. Delivery does not occur until the
products have been shipped to the specified location, the
risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the
customer, or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria
for acceptance have been satisfied.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2= By 5

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continueqd)

2.22 Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loan and receivables are recognised using the original
effective interest rate.

2.23 Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(@) The Group as lessee
Rental payable under operating leases are charged to
the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

(b) Land use rights
Land use rights are accounted for as prepaid leases
payments and amortised over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

2.24 Government grants
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

36

(Continueqd)

2.25 Research and development expenditure

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs incurred on development projects (relating to the design
and testing of new or improved products) are recognised as
intangible assets when all of the following criteria are fulfilled:

(@ itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

(b)  management intends to complete the intangible asset and
use or sell it;

(c) thereis an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

(d) it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits;

(e) adequate technical, financial and other resources

to complete the development and to use or sell the

intangible asset are available; and

()  the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during
its development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet these criteria
are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an
asset in a subsequent period. Capitalised development costs
are recorded as intangible assets and amortised from the point
at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis over
its useful life, not exceeding five years.

2.26 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors, where
appropriate.
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B L B o
3.1 M¥EBEE

3 Financial risk management 3
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s major financial instruments include financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, trade and other receivables,
pledged bank deposits, fixed deposits with maturity period over
three months, cash and cash equivalents, borrowings, trade
and other payables, and employee housing deposits. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in the respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

(@) Market risk
() Foreign exchange risk
The Group undertakes certain transactions
denominated in foreign currencies, hence, exposures
to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Approximately
6% (2015: 9%) of the Group’s sales are
denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the entities of the Group.

The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rate.

The Group mainly operates in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) with most of the transactions
settled in RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises when
future commercial translation or recognised assets
and liabilities are denominated in a currency that
is not the entity’s functional currency. The Group
is exposed to foreign exchange risk primarily with
respect to United States Dollars (‘US$”) and Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$”). The management considers
the foreign exchange risk with respect to US$ and
HK$ is not material as the net exposure of the
financial assets and liabilities denominated in these
currencies is insignificant.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@) Market risk (Continued)

()

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (Continueq)

The Group’s assets and liabilities, and transactions
arising from its operations primarily do not expose to
material foreign exchange risk as the Group’s assets
and liabilities are primarily denominated in RMB.
The Group generates RMB from sales in the PRC to
meset its liabilities denominated in RMB. The Group
has not used any forward contracts or currency
borrowings to hedge its exposure as the cost-benefit
is considered not effective.

Corn kernel price risk

Corn kernels are the major raw materials of the
product of the Group and they are subject to price
changes in the commodity market. During the year,
management did not use any commodity futures
to control the exposure of the Group to price
fluctuations of corn kernel. Instead, purchases are
made in bulk at the time when the market price of
corn kernel is considered as low.

Cornstarch price risk

Cornstarch is a major product of the Group and
it is subject to price changes in the commodity
market. During the year, the management entered
into cornstarch futures contracts to manage the
exposure of the Group to price fluctuations of
cornstarch.

The management considers the price risk with
respect to price changes in commodity market is not
material as the net exposure of price fluctuation of
cornstarch futures contracts is insignificant.
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BRERER (&)
3.1 BIEREZ(£Z)
(a) HEERE (&)

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@) Market risk (Continued)

(iv)  Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
bank borrowings carried at variable rates, which
exposes the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
The Group’s interest-free government loan and bank
loans issued at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The management considers
the fair value interest rate risk is insignificant as
majority of these borrowings are repayable within
one year.

(b) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables from third parties. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the creditability of each of the potential customer’s credit
quality and defines credit limit to each customer. In order
to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In determining whether allowance
for bad and doubtful debts is required, the Group takes
into consideration of the ageing status and the likelihood
of collection. Following the identification of doubtful debts,
the responsible sales personnel discuss with the relevant
customers and report on the recoverability, specific
allowance is only made for trade receivable that is unlikely
to be collected. In this regards, the directors are satisfied
that this risk is minimal and adequate allowance for
doubtful debts, if any, has been made in the consolidated
financial statements after assessing the collectability of
individual debts.

(b)
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(c)

The credit risk on cash at bank deposited in the PRC
and bills receivables is monitored closely by management
of the Group who will assess the reputation, the risk of
recoverability and the financial information, if any, of the
counterparties before the placing of deposits or accepting
the bills receivables.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk in
respect of the trade and other receivables, with exposures
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, the Group also
maintains sufficient banking facilities to meet its future
payment requirements.

90  chinastarch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

3

MBERER (&
MEBER (&)
) EFEmE(E)

3.1

(c)

AEEEEEETYERTRIRTEH
EERREBERENEERR X E
EERSAERNEBEZ B LA GY
FEEE EE R K EER (0
B)-

HEHREMEURKTE  AEEL
BEREETNEERR RBRHEDE
REZETREF -

REBELTERE

AEESFHER $RELBEE
BYRFEEEEIR/TEHKRFE
R AR B R E LS KR ER S
MERBHTE-WIN AEE T
Fr R AR IRTTIE B AN AR RS R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & f# B #5 ¥ 2= By 5

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 MBEREE (&
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continueq) 31 HKEKREZE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) HBELEE ()

The following table details the Group’s contractual TREFMAEENFEITESHBERN
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table AREEHH ZRENAEEAIWHE
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash KR &F BN B A ERER
flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on REREMBE - TRPHESEL
which the Group can be required to pay. The amounts AREFPREIBIRES AR
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
cash flows:

Total
Within Between Between Over undiscounted
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5 years cash flow

RERRE

—-FUR  —FERF WEFELF BBEF hERE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARMTR AR®TR AR®TR AR®ET:R

Group rEE

2016 —E-XF

Trade and other payables % 5 K E i FE (3% 314,524 = = = 314,524

Borrowings EE S 3,322 886 224 - 4,432

Employee housing deposits E TEERES 26,275 - - - 26,275
344,121 886 224 - 345,231

2015 —E-EF

Trade and other payables % 5 K E 1 FE 3% 426,882 = = = 426,882

Borrowings EE0 99,659 886 1,110 - 101,655

Employee housing deposits & TEERES 26,275 = = = 26,275
552,816 886 1,110 - 554,812

hERBHERERAT — = ~ag8 9]
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

S

3.2

3.3

3

BEEmER (&

Capital management 32 EXREE
The Group’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard REBEBERN B EAREREEAF
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order BISEHEE N - AR R AL B3R R E
to provide return for shareholders and benefits for other BEFEARBERE - AT HFNFARER
stakeholders. In order to maintain or adjust the capital R AEETEARRRREZ SRS
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend paid to SR MRFRLEER  FHITHR L EE
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares B FELUREE KA - NREBIREERL
or sell assets to reduce the cost of capital. The Group monitors KECSTE NGNS - BRI R ANEE R AR
its capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. The gearing BHEMRNEEAEEE - N_Z2—XRF &
ratio is determined by total borrowings to total assets of the FEZERNEERBRABHBEENERL
Group. During 2016, the Group’s capital management strategy, 3 PAREETACE AR N M) 2R B B ) - B RESR A
which was unchanged from prior year, was to maintain a lower EEFHEA -
level of gearing ratio in order to cope with unexpected change
in economic conditions.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to ARa) sk EEAM B A BEESTEM
externally imposed capital requirement. INEBEIER B ARE Ko
2016 2015
—B-REF —ET-hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTF T
Total borrowings RSt 4,432 99,432
Total assets BERE 2,904,392 2,822,720
Gearing ratio TEAR LR 0.2% 3.5%
Fair value estimation 3.3 A EME

The financial instruments that are measured in the consolidated
statement of financial position at fair value are required to
disclose their valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices)
(Level 2).

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(Level 3).

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s assets measured at fair
value are held for trading financial instruments of approximately
RMB19,000 (2015: RMB245,000) which are measured using
Level 1 method.

There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3 during the
year.
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Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(@) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group estimates the impairment allowances for trade and
other receivables by assessing the recoverability based on
credit history and prevailing market conditions. This requires
the use of estimates and judgements. Allowances are applied
to trade and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be collectible.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will affect the carrying amounts of trade and
other receivables and thus the impairment loss in the period
in which such estimate is changed. The Group reassesses the
impairment allowances annually.

(b) Valuation on inventories

The Group carries out an inventory review on a product-
by-product basis at the end of the reporting period and
makes allowance for obsolete and slow-moving items. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such finished
goods, work-in-progress and raw materials primarily on the
estimated future selling price and market conditions. Where the
estimates of the net realisable value are less than expected,
a material allowance may arise. The Group reassesses these
estimates annually.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(©

Useful lives and estimated impairment of property,
plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as
a result of technical innovations and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management will adjust the
depreciation charge where useful lives are different to that of
previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold.

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for property, plant and equipment at the end
of each reporting period. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is
estimated using the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposals and its value-in-use. If the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment exceeds its recoverable amount,
an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit or loss.

5 Revenue and segment information
The Group’s operating segments are as follows:

Upstream products -

Fermented and -
downstream
products

the manufacture and sale of
cornstarch and ancillary corn-refined
products

the manufacture and sale of lysine,
starch-based sweetener, modified
starch and other products, as well as
other services
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Revenue and segment information 5 WARDEHESR (&)

(Continueqd)

The operating segments are identified in accordance with the KESHIHIRBE LB LRI R TNELZE
economic similarity and distinction of our products. For the purpose A B EABRAERNRSHEOEER £
of assessing segment performance and allocating resources between BEERREAGTEREREAI 2RO MEGH
segments, the chief operating decision maker assesses and monitors DEPUA - FIE R SR BEHEE kM H A S
the segment revenues, margins and results attributable to each BRI AT E A

reportable segment. Inter-segment sales or provision of materials to
other segments is not measured.

Interest income and expense are not included in the result for each FIEWARBAST ARIAEBEEESE  WADE
operating segment as these are managed on a group basis and are BAIMED I WIEHATLEEDBEENA -

not allocated to reportable segments.

Unallocated income and expenses mainly consist of certain ROBBARRAZ SR EZEBERED EZEER
government grants and corporate costs respectively which cannot be DEEE T BN R EER A -
allocated to individual segments.

Sales between segments are charged at cost or with reference to DEPEHE TR AR E [ME = EFEA
the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then MEBRERNEIMERE RAEEBHREN
prevailing market prices. The revenue from external parties reported HNERUR A BYET 8 B HL S ff 85 R B A AR & e
to the management is measured in a manner consistent with that in RETRAE B

the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.

Fermented

and

Upstream downstream
products products Unallocated Total

BER
LiEm TiEm RAE &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
N S ARBT R ARBTR ARBTR

2016 “E-XE

Sales to external customers mANRRFEE 3,032,633 1,365,211 = 4,397,844
Inter-segment sales HEREEE 146,568 7,829 - 154,397
Reportable segment results AREDHEE 222,034 248,950 - 470,984
Unallocated income AAEBA 12,373
Unallocated expenses AAERZ (190,701)
Finance income BEWA 24,851

Finance expenses BEEA (1,862)
Profit before income tax BRATEHATRIE 315,645
Other segment information: Hitt o BEH

Depreciation and amortisation NEREH 57,206 45,966 43,221 146,393

hERMERERAS — T ~as5 95
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5 Revenue and segment information 5 WARDEHESR (&)
(Continueqd)
Fermented
and
Upstream downstream
products products Unallocated Total
BEHR
FhER THER ADE At
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBTT ARETE ARBTR

2015 (Restated) —Z-n¥ (&)

Sales to external customers MSNRE P S 3,339,891 1,020,219 - 4,360,110

Inter-segment sales NEEHE 150,209 11,112 = 161,321

Reportable segment results AREDBEE 215,721 118,802 = 334,523

Unallocated income RABKA 24,980

Unallocated expenses APEHY (239,229)

Finance income BERA 29,888

Finance expenses RMEER (9,919)

Profit before income tax BRETEHARE 140,243

Other segment information: HittpHEH:

Depreciation and amortisation NEREH 52,670 54,691 25,042 132,403

Provision for impairment of M% - BREREEND

property, plant and equipment RE R - 10,286 - 10,286

Based on the place of the operation of external customers, revenue BEBEINREFLEEMEH P EHREMBEIR
attributed to the PRC and other countries is RMB4,055,817,000 and E(E W A 5 Bl A A R ¥4,055,817,0007T &
RMB342,027,000 (2015: RMB3,896,835,000 and RMB463,275,000) AR #342,027,000 (ZE—HF : ARK
respectively. 3,896,835,0007T & A & #463,275,0007T ) °
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6 Other gains and losses 6 HtmREE
2016 2015
—B-REF —ZE—Ah%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Government grants (note) ERAT B (P RE) 5,212 5,901
Amortisation of steam connection income and #;51 B UL A K BT #6 Bh &9
government grants (note 25) B8 (fTsE25) 1,889 3,578
Reversal of deferred income attributable to 8 [B1 2% )9 52 B A FE 14 IR IE U A
steam connection income (note 25) (M5E25) - 9,357
Gain on sales of scrap coal and oil SHE BB M 2 W 2,015 3,295
Net fair value (loss)/gain on financial assets at & A FEFF ABFHN LRI EEN
fair value through profit or loss DNTE (B1R), W P (1,013) 3,095
Provision for impairment of property, plant and #)2 - 5 & 5% B E B &
equipment - (10,286)
Losses on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BERZEZEE
equipment (1,354) (2,783)
Net foreign exchange gain P& 3 W 2 )5 58 1,048 3,711
Others Hith 4,761 12,110
12,558 27,978
Note: Bi3E -
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the government grants mainly represented HE-Z-—AFTA=+—HLFE BN#HHEER
subsidies from local government for, inter alia, supporting the development of base- FE BT R (R84 ) S BB B R 2R R
material infrastructure and the use of new and advance technology. For the year REFRMARMHHN AR BE_T—RAF+_A=+—
ended 31 December 2015, the government grants mainly represented subsidies HIEFE BUTHBEZ0EMABUTH (AR aiE) ¥E
from local government for, inter alia, compensation for the cessation of power BRI BN ERBEENNS T EERE N ER -
plant’s operation and the relocation to the new production base in Shouguang. The BUT B VB BUT BRI - WIS H M E -

government grants were granted at the discretion of the government and were not
recurring in nature.

hERMERERAS — T ~asm 9/
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7 Finance income 7 ®MEWA

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E-RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREFIT

Interest income on bank deposits SRITIF A F B UL A 24,851 29,888

8 Finance expenses 8 ®EEAHR

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETT

Interest on LATNIE B MR8
— Bank borrowings - RITER 1,790 9,782
— Discounted bills receivable - FEUBL IR =R 72 137

1,862 9,919
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9 Profit before income tax 9 KRABHANE
The major expenses of the Group are as follows: AEEMETERATMOT:

2016 2015
—E—RHF —E—RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARET T

Cost of inventories recognised as an expense &2 /45 sz 8977 & AR 3,723,569 3,944,450
Employee benefits expense (including EERARE (B
directors’ emoluments) (note 11) BE=Me) (k1) 159,141 137,994
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #% « iE LR @ E (H5E14)
(note 14) 140,813 127,921
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TEHEERAE S (M3E15)
(note 15) 5,580 4,482
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & 5 & W 5 Y
(note 18(b)) RER IR S (HEE18(0)) - 9,630
Minimum lease payments paid under VEKEHEETEMNORERER
operating leases in respect of premises 713 666
Research and development expenses (note)  #17t M3 E A (HMEE) 11,939 6,584
Auditor’s remuneration 1% i B 37 B 733 1,231
Note: B3
Research and development costs include staff costs of employees in the research MRRABERANBIERESEEZEIXNA WEFTFAL
and development department, which are included in the employee benefits KRR EC EEEARAZ -

expenses as disclosed above.
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10 Income tax expenses

B  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3 81 #5 ¥R Z Bfi 5

10 FrEBix i

2016 2015
—EB-REF ZT—HhF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFT

Current income tax BIHAFR 15 %%
- PRC Enterprises Income Tax (“EIT”) —FR B EAMER ([EMER]) 79,086 41,349
— (Oven)/under-provision in prior years —BEFE (BERE) BETR (3,527) 680
— PRC dividend withholding tax —H B B IR 1,000 =
Deferred tax (note 23) RIERIE (M47E23) 19,867 (3,699)
96,426 38,330

The Group’s major business is in the PRC. Under the law of the PRC
on EIT and its Implementation Regulation, the tax rate of the PRC
subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group
entities’ profit neither arose in nor was derived from Hong Kong
during both years.

Pursuant to the PRC EIT and its Implementation Regulation, non-
PRC resident enterprises are levied withholding tax at 10% (unless
reduced by tax treaties/arrangements) on dividends receivable from
PRC enterprises for profits earned since 1 January 2008. The Group
adopted the 10% withholding tax rate for PRC withholding tax
purposes during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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10 Income tax expenses (Continued)
The tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

income tax as follows:

10 FBH<H (&)
R4 BT AT SRR TS B A R AR AN T -

2016 2015
—E—XE —ET—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREFT
Profit before income tax %R PSR AR 315,645 140,243
Tax at the corporate income tax rate LA Z P15 HEE25%
at 25% (2015: 25%) (ZZE—AF:25%)sFEWMFIE 78,911 35,061
Tax effects of THEBENBGHETE:
— Different tax rate — TR & (555) (315)
— Expenses not deductible for tax — AR R
purposes 26,383 2,725
— Income not subject to tax —BERBMBA (5,692) (487)
— Temporary differences not recognised —AERERER - 33
— Tax losses for which no deferred tax —WERREEHIBEE
asset was recognised KT IE B 18 398 633
— (Over)/under-provision in prior years —BEFE (BEREE)
BEAR (3,527) 680
— Tax deduction in the PRC —F B IER R (1,492) -
— PRC dividend withholding tax —FH B B FEE 2,000 =
96,426 38,330
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11 Employee benefit expenses (including 11 EERAFX (BREESEME)

directors’ emoluments)

2016 2015

—E-RF —E—AF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%T T ARFT

Wages and salaries TERF® 107,291 99,169
Staff welfares BT@A 35,266 24,251
Pension cost (note) BRREBR (M) 16,584 14,574
Total employee benefit expenses EERMHAL BT 159,141 137,994

Note:

No forfeited contributions are available to reduce the contribution payable by the
Group in future years.

The Group has also sponsored various defined contribution plans for its employees
in the PRC. These plans are organised by the relevant municipal and provincial
governments based on certain percentage of the relevant employees’ monthly
salaries. The municipal and provincial governments undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations payable to all existing and future retired employees
under these plans and the Group has no further constructive obligation for post-
retirement benefits beyond the contributions made.

The Group has also sponsored a defined contribution scheme which is managed
by an approved trustee registered under Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Ordinance”) for its employees in Hong Kong. Both the Group
and its employees in Hong Kong are required to contribute a maximum of 5% of
each individual’s relevant income or a limited amount as prescribed by the MPF
Ordinance. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group
and independently administered.
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12 Earnings per share 12 SRER
The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the RATES ARG ERERZF IR TSR
owners of the Company is based on the following data: B
2015
—E-hEF
Earnings AT
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 4N Tl A A FE(G F)E
(RMB’000) (AR¥TFT) 213,682 98,877
Weighted average number of ordinary BETEBRMET I (TR
shares in issue (thousands) 5,995,892 5,995,892
The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 HAREE T REFEh_E—AF+-A=+—
December 2016 and 2015 were the same because there was no HIFFEHELSEEIANBEEBR WER
dilutive potential ordinary share. EAXRREEBFAER -
13 Dividends 13 RE
Dividend payable to shareholders attributable to the previous financial BAFEEN  NAFERIDET AR R
year, approved and paid during the year: RARE
2016 2015
—E—XRE ZE—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETT

2015 final dividend: nil (2014 final dividend of —Z—R&KHKE : Z

HKO0.69 cents per share) (ZE—MFERBERE
AER0.69781L) - 32,667

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the directors proposed a RZZE—ARF+-A=1+—H#E EEEBRE
final dividend of HKO0.75 cents (2015: nil) per share, amounting to RERBFRRO.758MW (ZZ—RHF : T) &5
HK$44,969,000. The final dividend proposed after the end of the #44,969,0008 L R =T —R"F+_A=+—
reporting period is subject to approval by the shareholders at the B RS BREERRERNRARBAFRE
forthcoming annual general meeting and has not been recognised as REERERFRSG EHER  FEEE B
a liability as at 31 December 2016. RERBBRE-
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14 Property, plant and equipment

14 Y% BERRKRE

Plant and
equipment
Plant and Motor Other under
Buildings ~ machinery vehicles  machinery construction Total
EERE
BT BERES AE Htbpe ET At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTr ARETR ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2015 BZ-Z-H1%&
TZAZt-ALEFE
Net book value at 1 January 2015 R-Z—HF—F—HH
REHE 258,075 614,743 7177 18,071 365299 1,263,365
Additions NE 67 17,752 3,171 - 215,469 236,459
Transfers upon completion TSR 44,335 40,820 - 385 (85,540) -
Disposals/written-off HE /M (2,635) (13,749) (79) (512) = (16,975)
Depreciation charge for the year ~ FEEER (19,176) (102,937) (2,628) (3,180) = (127,921)
Impairment charge for the year ~ FEREEMR - (10,286) - - - (10,286)
Net book value at RZB-RFE+ZA=+-H
31 December 2015 HEREFE 280,666 546,343 7,641 14,764 495,208 1,344,642
At 31 December 2015 and R-E-1§+-A=1+-H
1 January 2016 R=ZE-xE-F-H
Cost A 512,564 1,064,805 17,690 63,410 495,228 2,153,697
Accumulated depreciationand  Z3HFER A
impairment (231,898) (518,462) (10,049) (48,646) = (809,058)
Net book value EE¥E 280,666 546,343 7,641 14,764 495,228 1,344,642
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ-F—AF
TZA=t-HLEE
Net book value at 1 January 2016 RN =Z—E—H—HH)
EEFE 280,666 546,343 7,641 14,764 495,228 1,344,642
Additions AE 323 2,340 1,475 2,036 26,645 32,819
Transfers upon completion TREER 155,521 261,482 3,760 52,187 (472,950) =
Disposals/written-off HE /i (3,314) (2,761) (152) (04) = (6,251)
Depreciation charge for the year ~ EEHEER (28,181) (98,099) (3673 (10,860) = (140,813)
Net book value at RZZE-—~¥+ZA=+—-8
31 December 2016 NEEDFE 405,015 709,305 9,051 58,103 48,923 1,230,397
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE-~E+-A=1+-H
Cost AR 560,427 1,279,161 21,453 115,883 48,923 2,025,847
Accumulated depreciationand ~ 2iHTE KE{E
impairment (155,412) (569,856) (12,402) (57,780) - (795,450)
Net book value REFE 405,015 709,305 9,051 58,103 48923 1,230,397
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14 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not pledge any building
for securing banking facilities. As at 31 December 2015, buildings
with carrying amounts of RMB20,987,000 was pledged for securing
banking facilities granted to a subsidiary of the Group.

As at 31 December 2015, the management carried out an
impairment review and concluded that no further impairment loss
was required except for certain electricity and steam generating
equipment with an original plan for re-use upon relocation. Taking
into account of the change in development plan in the second half
of 2015 and the then physical condition of such equipment, the
management considered the fair value less cost of disposal of these
assets to be minimal and made a full provision of RMB10,286,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, additions of property,
plant and equipment included an amount of RMB1,503,000 (2015:
RMB39,779,000) transferred from deposits for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment.

15 Prepaid lease payments
The Group’s interest in leasehold land and land use right in the PRC
represent the prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
values are analysed as follows:

14 ¥ - BERRE (£)
R-Z—ARE+-_A=1+—H8 AEELEKT
FAEFEARTEENRF- R_T—AF
+ZA=+—H8 " EmEFEARK20,987,0007T
WIEFE FIRE  (EAREE—RHWB AR FTE
RIRITEERIRA -

R-ZE—RF+-_A=+—8 BEEBETHE
ﬁﬁAIwﬁ@ ST RETENEERERNE
BRETEEREIN BEABERERE -EE
W%Eﬁﬂ\_g AFTHEFNES LULE
REERNERRN EEBRARENREA
EE SR A FERHEXANREE Y ER
HE-_ZT—AF+_A=+—BILFEEHEH
B85 A FR#510,286,0007T

HE-_Z—XF+-_A=+—BHLFE FEYD
¥ BELAREREZ8KEDE. Jﬁﬁ}%&
HBHIRESE NS5 AR1,503,0007T (=
—AF: AR¥ES39,779,0007T) °

15 AFHER
AEERHE Y AE T RS R e AR
HESRESRE HENETFEINOT

2016 2015
—NE —RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETT

Net book value BREFEE
At 1 January ®n—A—AH 215,688 220,170
Additions nE 366 -
Amortisation charge for the year (note 9) FAHHEER (M) (5,580) (4,482)
At 31 December RTr=F=Tr—0F 210,474 215,688
Cost BN 238,562 238,196
Accumulated amortisation BT (28,088) (22,508)
Net book value at 31 December R+-—A=+—HWNEREZRE 210,474 215,688

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not pledge any prepaid
lease payment for securing banking facilities. As at 31 December
2015, leasehold land with carrying amounts of RMB30,482,000 was
pledged for securing banking facilities granted to a subsidiary of the
Group.

REZB—RET-A=1+—0 AEEL EEREM
BENHEEFRERRITEENER - R_F—AF+=
RA=+—8 " REe5EAKRE30,482,0007cHH & 13
EFHEA ERAEE —HNB QR MERRITEE
A o
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16 Other asset 16 Htt&EE
The amount represents the advance payment to the Municipal B EAFRIBIE B LA S A T MM
Government of Shouguang for the acquisition of land use right HTMBFBEMNHRIE - N AR ESBEHTS N
located in Shouguang. The directors of the Company do not expect HHIRARETZEAEHER-
repayment within next twelve months from the end of the reporting
period.

17 Inventories 17 78

2016 2015
—E-RF —ZE—AF

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARET T

Raw materials R 132,860 97,821
Work in progress TR M 24,859 24,447
Finished goods IR o 56,166 80,683
213,885 202,951

18 Trade and other receivables 18 ES R HMEWR

2016 2015
—E-XHF —ET—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTF T

Trade receivables Z 5 PR 147,678 152,453
Less: Provision for impairment of trade BB SRR ERE
receivables (9,630) (9,630)
138,048 142,823
Bank acceptance bills RITHAH ZIE 145,995 194,525
Others Hith 24,222 15,468
Loans and receivables B UK 308,265 352,816
Prepayments and other tax receivables T - 3R I L A B Y R IR 28,280 31,818
336,545 384,634
The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are mainly B REMRUFNEMEETZEANARKE

denominated in RMB.
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18 Trade and other receivables (Continued) 18 EZRHMEWK (£Z)
(@) Trade receivables @ EZEWK
The Group normally grants credit period ranging from 0 to 120 AEE-—RETEPHNEERHETE
days (2015: 0 to 120 days) to customers. —AtTR(ZE—RF:ZT2—F/H=-+H)
R

An ageing analysis of trade receivables based on the invoice AT ARREER  B2RKFIRIERRE
date and net of provision for impairment of trade receivables at HRIBRE ZEBFREREZNRR D
the end of the reporting period is shown as follows: #r :

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARET T

0 - 30 days TE=1+H 120,931 103,291
31 - 60 days =t+—ZX+H 10,295 11,438
61 — 90 days ~t—=n+H8 5,494 9,992
Over 90 days A+BHRE 1,328 18,102
138,048 142,823
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB17,117,000 RZZE—A"F+ZA=+—H" BEZEKK
(2015: RMB40,820,000) that were past due but not impaired. ARE17117,000 (ZE—HF: AR
These related to a number of independent customers for whom 40,820,0007T) & E B BB R E - 25 4
there is no recent history of default. Based on past experience, SMREGT W B NN EREBYRFE
the management believes that no impairment allowance is o RIBATAR EREREHARZS
necessary in respect of these balances as there have not been EHRELRERE REAACEERITESE
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still REE)  MABERDER AT 2EHUE -
considered fully recoverable.
Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate Wims R ENE ZEIGRERZ BT
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent WRIER B P AR
history of default.
Ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but not BRI A AW B ENE 5 B UG A KRR S
impaired is shown as follows: Mran T :

2016 2015
ki —T-0F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® TR AR®T T

1 - 30 days =ZE=+F 10,295 11,438
31 - 60 days === TE 5,494 9,992
61 — 90 days A~t—E=h+H 705 5,701
Over 90 days A+BEMNRE 623 13,689

17,117 40,820

Included in trade and other receivables is an amount due
= = o 5o
from non-controlling interests of RMB8,221,000 (2015: f‘fﬂ,&"{m%%m@%ﬁg%#h&ﬂ&%%

< i ot ( =28— :
RMB4,335,000). Details of balances with related companies E%fﬁi%?—z?%}%?‘(%;ﬁ% Zﬁ;ﬁig
are set out in note 30(i). No impairment has been made for ,335,0007L ) ° B3 23 FIERER L mHIR

N \:\ i o % 7 7/ = IEv \// \\ﬂ\ o
receivables from related companies. FRPIEESO() © FEMBRIE 2 B AL SR (E

hERERERAS —=—~a55 10/
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18 Trade and other receivables (Continueq) 18 EZRHMEKK (£Z)
(b) Provision for impairment of trade receivables (b) BEZEWRBERE
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB9,630,000 RZBE-—RE+ZRA=+—-H AE
(2015: RMB9,630,000) were impaired and fully provided for. #9,630,000c (ZE—HF  AR¥
The individually impaired receivables past due for over twelve 9,630,0007T) ) & 5 fE WK B R E L E R
months were related to a customer, which had financial HEHE - [ERI 2R EMEREE @A+ =1
difficulty. A hE—FZHRYBRENE S G-
Movements in the Group’s provision for impairment of trade AEEZEHRWFORERGENHEZENOT

receivables are as follows:

2016 2015
=EB-RF e

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMT ARBTT

At 1 January ®—A—AH 9,630 -
Provision for impairment (note 9) B (M15E9) - 9,630
At 31 December BR+-—A=+—H 9,630 9,630
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is REREBHMAZNEREERRA Lt
the carrying value of each class of receivable mentioned above. BHEEWHERAE - AEEWEF G TR
The Group does not hold any collateral as security. 3 R EHE 4 -
(c) Bank acceptance bills ) MRITEREERE

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARETT

Endorsed bills EEEK 127,413 126,621
Bills on hand FHRREE 18,582 67,904
145,995 194,525
The bank acceptance bills are normally with maturity period of RITARLEE—RIBAERAE—F/\TH
180 days (2015: 180 days). There is no recent history of default ZE-RF:—BN\TAH) RITEANER
on bank acceptance bills. AT RN B K940 8% o
As at 31 December 2016, bank acceptance bills of RZE-—ARE+ZA=+—H0 AR
RMB2,624,000 (2015: RMB2,000,000) were pledged to banks #2,624,000c (ZFTE—RHF: AR
for securing bill payables. 2,000,0007T) B ER1T & H BB E HH TR

T ERENEENER-
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19 Financial assets at fair value through profit 19 EAVEFABZNETHEE
or loss
2016 2015
—E—AF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ T AREFT
Held for trading: BIEEER:
— Futures contracts —HEEH 19 245

As at 31 December 2016, the notional principal amount of the
outstanding cornstarch futures contracts was approximately
RMB20,826,000 (2015: RMB34,005,000).

20 Pledged bank deposits

At 31 December 2016, the pledged bank deposits were pledged to a

bank for securing bills payable (note 26).

At 31 December 2015, the pledged bank deposits were pledged
to several banks for securing bills payable (note 26) and providing a
contract guarantee for futures contracts respectively.

The deposits were denominated in RMB.

21 Cash and cash equivalents and fixed

deposits with maturity period over three

20

21

R-E—RF+_A=+—8 FFEIKRDH
BHNBFE RS RELY A AREE20,826,0007T (=
T—RF: AREES4,005,0007T) °

EHE HIRITIF
R-F—A"F+-A=+—8 ER—RRTEK
MEEARRITER - (EREMN R (H526) -

R-F-RFFT-_A=1+—8 ERETRITE
RO EMRITER DRERENER (K5E26)
MIER R AHE S MRHEER-
FRTDAANREHE

ReRBSEENR=EA L LN
B8

months

2016 2015
—E-RF —REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARET T
Cash at banks and in hand (notes () and (i) $R1TIR4E R F AR L (B ) K (i) ) 493,810 298,075
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEECEEY 493,810 298,075

Fixed deposits with initial maturity period over R 2|5 B & =1{& A A £ & E 87FR
three months (notes (ii) and (i) (B 3 i) G ) 390,000 290,000
883,810 588,075

Cash and cash equivalents and fixed deposits with maturity period
over three months are denominated in RMB.

RERBERARAS — 2 —

RelReEFEBYR =AML EEHFRERN
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21 Cash and cash equivalents and fixed
deposits with maturity period over three
months (Continued)

Notes:

@

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Cash at banks earns interest at daily floating rates of bank deposit.

These fixed deposits earn interest of 4.5% — 5.40% (2015: 4.70% — 6.85%)
per annum.

The bank balances are deposited with credit worthy banks with no recent
history of defaults. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
and fixed deposits with maturity period over three months approximate to
their fair values.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank balances of RMB874,254,000
(2015: RMB583,167,000) are deposited with banks in the PRC. The
remittance of these funds out of the PRC is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

21 BERRESLZEYR=EAULEH
TR (E)

B aE -
() RTREDHRBITHERNHZERRFIE -

(i) B EEBFRIRFEFRERLI50E5.40F (ZE—A5F:
4.70%6.85[F ) FRELF 8 ©

@iy WRITHEBRDTFRNMCHLBEZOTHENEEER
T-ReRRLEEYMR=EANLEHFROE
EEEEATERSE

v RIB-—RFTZA=ZT—H FEERTEHBAR
#5874,254,0007T (= F — 4 : AR583,167,000
70) J91F AR EIRYIRTT - #9545 A S o BAEST
o BT A A5 O SN EE 8 AR R R AR 191

22 Share capital 22 RRIK
Number of
shares Share capital
v = ;N
‘000 HK$'000
Fix FHET
Authorised EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ~ &R E{E0. 108 2 L BAX
At 31 December 2015 and 2016~ HRZT—AF K&
—E—RFt+ZA=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Number of
shares Share capital
RHEE [ S
‘000 HK$’000 RMB’000
Tz FHET AREFT
Ordinary shares, issued and TER BERITREZE:
fully paid:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ~ &R E{E0.108 L 2 L BEAX
At 1 January 2015, 31 December W_-_Z—HF—HF—H-
2015 and 2016 ZE-RERZT-RF
+=—A=+—H 5,995,892 599,589 532,656
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23 Deferred taxation 23 ELEHE
(A) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: A CERINELHBEEREE:

The components and movement of net deferred tax assets are EIEFRIBE EFENMEK M0 KEshmT

as follows:

Impairment of

property, plant PRC dividend
Deferred tax arising from: and equipment withholding tax Total
ME BEK
REATEEEERIE REHE PEREENS &t
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBFT ARBFT
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE—RF—HF—H 22,537 = 22,537
Credited to the profit or loss REZA (3E10)
(note 10) 3,699 - 3,699
At 31 December 2015 and RZE—RAFE+=A=+—8H
1 January 2016 kZT—RE—HF—H 26,236 - 26,236
Charged to the profit or loss REZ MR (FHEE10)
(note 10) (18,867) (1,000) (19,867)
At 31 December 2016 R—ZE—R"F+=-A=+—H 7,369 (1,000) 6,369

The deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:

REHBBHRARAEROELEHEEE, (A

BT

2016 2015

—E—RE

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® TR ARETT

Deferred tax assets EEFIEEE 7,369 26,236
Deferred tax liabilities EEFHIEAE (1,000) -
6,369 26,236

hERRERERAT —=—~ag8 11



23 Deferred taxation (Continued)
(B) Deferred tax assets not recognised

The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of
RMB3,073,000 (2015: RMB2,675,000) in respect of losses
amounting to RMB18,627,000 (2015: RMB16,216,000) that
can be carried forward indefinitely against future taxable
income. The tax effect on such tax losses has not been
recognised as it is not probable that future taxable profits
against which the losses can be utilised will be available in the
relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

Deferred tax liabilities in respect of the PRC dividend
withholding tax relating to certain undistributed profits of the
Company’s PRC subsidiaries were not recognised as the
Company controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries.
Based on the assessment made by the management as
at the end of each reporting period, it was determined
that the undistributed profits of RMB1,199,457,000 (2015:
RMB1,109,059,000) of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries would
not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

24 Borrowings

B  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3 81 #5 ¥R Z Bfi 5

23 EERIE (&)

(2)

AERPELERIBEEE

7 65 [ 3 47 i AT LA IR 4SS DA S R 2R B
AU A R EIE A R #518,627,000T (=&
— R F: AR¥16,216,0007T ) #E R IE IE i
BAEANRK3073,0000T (ZE—FF: A
R#2,675,0007T ) ° AT AABETL TS RlEHE
15 % B RS 1] RE 0 4 ] LA $ B 18 9 A Ok fE
SREFE - R E TR AT S E RN

By 488
=21

AERVELEFHIBEEE

B A AR B I E A B T B A R R A% B
B M EREZENBARETADIEF
RN B ENBEEREEHRIES
B RIEEIRE NS WME BARATIEL AT
ity ERARDEFRBENB AR IEF
FHARE,199,457,0007 (ZBE—HE: A
R#1,109,059,0007T ) N& A A] RA5RVEH
Dk

24 &%k

2016 2015

—E—XRE —E—REF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMT T ARMEFT

Bank borrowings, secured (note (i) RITRE AEA (FFE)) - 95,000

Government loan, unsecured (note (i) B E R SRR (M aEG) 4,432 4,432

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost X # X AT EN L R E & 4,432 99,432
Less: Amount due within one year shown B ERBAEET

under current liabilities —FRIHNSHE (3,322) (97,436)

Non-current liabilities FERBEE 1,110 1,996
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24 Borrowings (Continuead) 24 fER (&)

Notes: B2

[0] At 31 December 2015, bank borrowings consisted of (@) RMB80,000,000 [0] R-ZE—RF+-A=+—0 " BITEREIE@EQMUAR
which were secured by guarantee provided by subsidiaries of the Group and %‘%@ Bt A FIR B R 1E K48 &9 A R 180,000,000
(b) RMB15,000,000 which were secured by leasehold land and buildings of T ROAREEAE i REFERBOHARE
the Group. The bank borrowings were fully repaid during the year ended 31 15 000,0007C  SRITEEERBE_T - F+=
December 2016. RA=+—BIFEXREE-

(i)  Government loan represented government assistance provided to a (i) BREXERHTAEE-HNBRARNBNTE
subsidiary of the Group. Be

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s borrowings were RZBE—RERZE—AF+=A=+—AH0 'K

repayable as follows: SEERER /{—I—Hﬂ FEE:

Bank borrowings Government loan Total
BITER BRER a%

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

it SR —T-1F Bl T4 Pl —T-fF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT BNRAP AR%TT PSS ARETT NI

Wholly repayable within EREFRARYEE

5 years

Within 1 year —FR - 95,000 3,322 2,436 3,322 97,436

Between 1 and 2 years —FEME - - 886 886 886 886

Between 2 and 5 years MEZRF = = 224 1,110 224 1,110

- 95,000 4,432 4,432 4,432 99,432

The government loan was non-interest bearing. For the year ended BRERRREE -REBE —hFtT=A
31 December 2015, the bank borrowings carried interest ranging =+—BIEFE RITE %’H 4.4@?:6.1 [EHEF
from 4.4% to 6.1% per annum. FIRETER B -
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are approximate to AEBBFROERABEREATERE ASEE
their fair values. The carrying amounts of the Group'’s borrowings are FEERABEAAREHE-

denominated in RMB.
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25 Deferred income

25 JEFEWT A

Steam
connection Government
income grants Total
ERERBA BB &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT ARBTF T ARBFT
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—RF—H—H 12,477 21,590 34,067
Amortisation for the year (note 6)  FZ# & (F356) (3,120) (458) (3,578)
Reversal during the year (note 6)  FE#[E (Ff:56) (9,357) - (9,357)
Additions 2 n - 14,300 14,300
At 31 December 2015 and R-B-—AF+_-HA=+—H
1 January 2016 EZT—-RF—H—H - 35,432 35,432
Amortisation for the year (note 6)  “E/Z #44 (FI:F6) = (1,889) (1,889)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—R"F+=ZA=+—H — 33,543 33,543
Government grants represent the amounts received from Shouguang BRI RN B KR EEREESE NEM

City Finance Bureau and Linging City Finance Bureau for the
development of the production complex in Shouguang and Linging,
respectively.

Steam connection income represented the payment received from
customers for the connection of steam pipelines. Subsequent to the
dismantling of the steam pipelines, the deferred steam connection
income of RMB9,357,000 was reversed during the year ended 31
December 2015.
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26 Trade and other payables

26

B 5 REAMENK

2016 2015
—E-RE —ZT—AF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREFIT
Trade payables =Y ANE S 170,244 132,582
Bills payables R EE 3,687 58,900
Total trade and bills payables BORNRRENZERERE 173,931 191,482
Accrued expenses fEETEH 16,864 20,231
Payable for construction and equipment BERBEEMSR 88,076 198,640
Payroll and welfare payable FES 5 & I @ F) 15,846 1,639
Deposits HEA 12,015 9,449
Sales commission HEME 2,347 2,126
Others EAh 5,445 3,315
Financial liabilities measured REHEKATENEREE
at amortised cost 314,524 426,882
Advances from customers BEEHK 162,376 112,486
Other tax payables H b fE L IR 19,339 30,794
496,239 570,162

Included in trade and bills payables is an amount due to non-
controlling interests of RMB63,618,000 (2015: RMB96,142,000)

(note 30 ().

As at 31 December 2016, bills payables are secured by bank
acceptance bills of RMB2,624,000 (2015: RMB2,000,000) (note
18(c)) and pledged bank deposits of RMB1,063,000 (2015:

RMB27,400,000) (note 20).

PEBBHERBRAT —F— R FFR

Z B R R e AR B HE B SR AR AR R A
FHIRIBAREEB3,618,000T (—T—HEF: ARK
96,142,0007t) (B &E30i) )

RZB—RNEFE+-_A=+—8B ENEHH
AIAARK2624,000C (ZE—RF:AR
#2,000,00070) (M #E18(c)) MIRTT & H =&
M AR®1,063,000 (ZE—HF: AR
27,400,0007T) (FIzE20) MBI IFERTTIEFIEIR
ﬁ °
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26 Trade and other payables (Continued) 26 ESRHMEMNRK(E)
The following is the ageing analysis for the trade and bills payables T ARERRE HENRRENRIRIREEE
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: H HA R AR S 94T

2016 2015
—E-RF —ET—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREFT

0 - 60 days Tx=x+H 90,474 149,000
61 — 90 days ~Nt—=n+H 35,563 16,456
Over 90 days N+BMRE 47,894 26,026
173,931 191,482
The average credit period on purchases is 80 days (2015: 80 days). RENFEHEERANTRA (ZE—RF N+
The Group has financial risk management policies in place to ensure H) - REB D HIE M SRR EIRER - AR
that all payables are paid within the credit time frame. ERENFRBREERANES ST
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are mainly B REMENFOEABEEZUAREE-
denominated in RMB.
27 Employee housing deposits 27 ETERREES
Employee housing deposits are carried at amortised cost. BTEERERBSIREHENATIER -
The Group offers quarters to the staff with the aim of promoting AEBMABTIRERES EESEILN R
long service with the Group. These quarters are constructed by the BAGE EEFEEHAEEEE THHEET
Group and offered to staff for application on a periodic basis. Due HE-AREIBEE KBRS B REEHEKR
to the excess demand of staff quarters and the relatively substantial BB ETARNAEEBANERRES

construction costs involved, the staff is required to place housing
deposit to the Group.

The employee housing deposits are interest-free, unsecured and BIFERESNEE BEARREIREE
repayable one month upon the return of the staff quarters by the TEEEIKRILERE —@ARNEE-

employee or termination of employment.
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28 Commitments 28 EiE
(@) Operating lease commitments (a) KEHEHAIE
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under RETTHECERENRRSEASM
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows: AT
2016 2015
B RF ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBFT
No later than 1 year —FR 695 684
Later than 1 year and no later than —FEEAEFA
5 years 935 214
Later than 5 years AF 2% - 402
1,630 1,300
(b) Capital commitments (b) EARRLEIE
Capital expenditure contracted but not provided for at the end RAFELERBEEITVERBENEARRH
of the year is as follows: ST
2016 2015
ZB-RF —ZE-hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREBFT
Property, plant and equipment Y B KR - 118,038

hERMERERAS —=—~aa®m 11/
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29

30

18

Share-based payment transactions

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 5 September
2007 for the primary purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees. Under the Share Option Scheme, the
Board may grant options to eligible employees, including directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in
the Company. The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a
period of ten years commencing on the date on which the Scheme
is adopted. The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option scheme adopted by the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 30% of share capital of the Company in issue from time to
time.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, no options have been granted
under the Share Option Scheme of the Company.

Related party transactions
During the year, the Group entered into the following material related
party transactions.

() Transactions with related parties

29

30

URGOZNRENRS

ARREBEAERTE (B E]) HRER
“RELFNARRBBH —TRBRM R -
IZENARNEERAEREBRNER - RIE
BREE EFEURAERER (BRAR
AREMBARNES) REBREARBAR
AR - AR BN 2 RS +F R
B RITER BB 3 AR RRANE
I E AR Bl R LB R ARTTEREAX
REMARERITHRMEE LR - & XA FHER
RNA)T B EITRANI30% ©

RIE—ARERZE—RAF+-_A=+—8"#
EIREAD R BT BB B B R -

BRELIRS
RAFE AEBD T THEAMERS -

Purchase of electricity and steam from

BIFERRREEBEENMER

non-controlling interests
Provision of staffing and staff messing
services to non-controlling interests

FSEER B RES IR HEA D ER

(i) EEE
2015
—E—RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T

&
120,005 100,041
2,149

& B8 TIKRBRTS -

These transactions are conducted in accordance with their

respective contract prices.

China Starch Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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30 Related party transactions (Continued)
(i) Key management compensation

30 BEARS (&)

(i) ETEEIEE N RN

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARET T
Short-term benefits EERF 1,038
Retirement benefit scheme contributions  iE /K18 F 5t &1 £ 5% 120
1,080 1,158

(i) Balances with a related party (i) EBEEAE T R4S ER
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREFT
Amount due from non-controlling interests & Uy FE 22 A% A% B8 4 25 B 7018 8,221 4,335
Amount due to non-controlling interests &1~ FE % A% A% 3R 4 %5 B 7R B (63,618) (96,142)

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and shall be settled in
accordance with the respective credit terms.

EHRTEER 8 XAREXENEER

Z
SR(EIE -

s
=T
&R

hERMMERERAT — T ~ax5 119
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31 Statement of financial position of the 31 RN E W AR T
Company
2016 2015
—E—AF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T ARETT

ASSETS BE

Non-current assets FRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries RH B A TR E 159,121 159,121

Current assets REBEE

Amounts due from subsidiaries e I NGIE S 590,067 555,777

Prepayments TERT R 402 376

Cash and cash equivalents RERBSFEY 393 3,892
590,862 560,045

Total assets EEHE 749,983 719,166

EQUITY =

Equity attributable to owners of AATEE AEGER

the Company

Share capital [N 532,656 532,656

Reserves (note) (M) 217,327 185,283
749,983 717,939

LIABILITY afE

Current liability nBAE

Other payables H B - 1,227

Total equity and liability EERABAE 749,983 719,166
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31 Statement of financial position of the 31 KRR BERRE (&)
Company (Continued)

Note: Movement of the reserves of the Company

R NNGI - 2

Share Special Capital Accumulated

premium reserve reserve losses Total

RPEE KEIRE EXRE RiER @t

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AREFT ARBFT AREFL AREFT AREFT

At 1 January 2015 R-Z-h%—A—H 170,091 108,651 16,730 (103,661) 191,811

Profit for the year FERME - - - 26,139 26,139

2014 final dividend “F-MERBRE (32,667) - - - (32,667)
At 31 December 2015 and RZE-RE+=A

1 January 2016 =t—BRRZFE—RF

—A—H 137,424 108,651 16,730 (77,522) 185,283

Profit for the year FEFNE - - - 32,044 32,044
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE+ZA

=+-H 137,424 108,651 16,730 (45,478) 217,327

hERBHERERAT — = ~agm 2]
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32 EENEANRES
A ESEME
SEENHEMEIMT :

32 Benefits and interests of directors
(A) Directors’ emoluments
The remuneration of every director is set out below:

Employer’s
contribution to
a retirement
Fees Salary  benefit scheme Total
BEEEARER
ne He&  HEEEHMAR Bt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFT ARBTFT ARBTFT
2016 ZB-RE
Executive directors: BIES:
Mr. Tian Qixiang AEELE - 264 - 264
Mr. Gao Shijun BttELE - 264 66 330
Mr. Liu Xianggang ARMEE - 210 66 276
Mr. Yu Yingguan FRREE - 210 - 210
Independent non-executive BUFHTES:
directors:
Mr. Chen Zhiun BREERE
(resigned on 17 May 2016) (RZE—RE
TA+LRBME) 19 - - 19
Professor Hua Qiang TERHF
(appointed on 17 May 2016)  (RZB—~4%E
TA+EARZEA) 31 - - 31
Mr. Sun Mingdao RREEE 50 - - 50
Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken REERE 94 - - %4
Total G 194 948 132 1,274
2015 —E-1f
Executive directors: WTES:
Mr. Tian Qixiang AEELE - 306 - 306
Mr. Gao Shijun BttELE - 286 60 346
Mr. Liu Xianggang ARMEE - 221 60 281
Mr. Yu Yingguan FRREE - 225 - 225
Independent non-executive BUFHTES:
directors:
Mr. Chen Zhijun BREELE 50 - - 50
Mr. Sun Mingdao RREEL 50 - - 50
Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken REELSE 88 - - 88
Total At 188 1,038 120 1,346
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Benefits and interests of directors 32 EENEFRER (&)
(Continueqd)
(A) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) A ZEE=HME (&)
During the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no HE_Z—R"EA_ZT—RAF+_A=+—
emoluments have been paid by the Group as an inducement AILFE  RNEBESEZ NS  1EAKSI
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of DA SN A &8 B I ) 2 s 1 A Ok A B
office. LEYFETE -
(B) Directors’ retirement benefits B) EERERKEF
For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the BHE_Z—NFN_E-—RAF+_A=+—
retirement benefits paid to Mr. Gao Shijun and Mr. Liu ALEFE  mettEEERBIKMEETT
Xianggang are related to their services as a director of the RERNER W EFEEEEARRENBA
company and its subsidiaries. RIESMEA-
Individuals with highest emoluments 33 BEEFHAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, rEBRAEESHFALTH =2 (22— F:
three (2015: three) were directors of the Company whose ZHR)BARBINES  HERNE KM FE32/
emoluments are reflected in the analysis in note 32. The emoluments A2V B TME (ZE—RF MB)ESH
of the remaining two (2015; two) individuals were as follows: ATHEE T :
2016 2015
—EB-RF —E—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARET T
Salaries e 1,205 1,068
Contribution to a pension scheme MRREFTEIHR 31 29
1,236 1,097
The emolument of each individual was within HK$1,000,000. BB AN THEN £ 7E1,000,00078 7T LA A ©
During the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no REE-ZT-—R"FR-ZT—AF+_A=+—
emoluments have been paid by the Group to any of the five highest HIEFE  NEEB &R R LRSI A T B
paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or & YEBRE A I A RS B R 2R Sk E A
as compensation for loss of office. K EBEAL Y (E -
Comparative figures 34 LEEBEF

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the
current year’s presentation. The reclassification had no financial effect
and included the grouping of foreign exchange difference in profit or
loss under the “other gains and losses” line item in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

ETHEBFCERDRAERFENZS TR
—B-EHORUBUBTE ESBENER
ZRRPREAH B NEMEEWERA [Hi
Wes MEE] —IHe

hEBBHERERAT — T ~asn 123




35 Subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are as

follows:

Sourcestar Worldwide Inc.

China Starch Group Limited
PEEREEERAR

Shandong Shouguang Juneng
Golden Corn Development
Co,, Ltd*
LIRBKERLTRERERAR

Shouguang Golden Far East
Modified Starch Company
Limited"*

SHERREUERPERAR

Linging Deneng Golden Com
Bio Limited
BEEE e ERENERAR

Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity

AR BN A ERRER

BVI, limited
liability company

ARERRES ERAA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

R ARAA

PRC, limited
liability company
EBRAF

PRC, limited
liability company
PEBRAT

PRC, limited
liability company
E BRAT

Principal activities
and place of operation

IEEXBRBEHE

Investment holding,
Hong Kong
REZER BE

Investment holding,
Hong Kong
REER BA

Manufacturing and sale of
comstarch, lysine and
related products, PRC

EERBETARY BER
REBER +

Research, development,
manufacture and sale of
modified starch and related
products, PRC

R EEREEEHRRR
REER F

Manufacturing and sale of
cornstarch, starch-based
Sweetener and related
products, PRC
RIEEER

B Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & fif B #5 #R 22 fft 5+

35 iR El
A
BT

Proportion of

Particulars of
issued share capital Direct

ordinary shares held

Indirect

P& R L

BRARAHE HE

US$240 ordinary 100%
shares
A0ETHEBR

HK$1 ordinary 100%
share
ErnEER

Registered and -
paid up capital of
RMB480,000,000
AMRERBRAARS
480,000,0007

Registered and -
paid up capital of
1US$9,600,000

i RARBRA
9,600,000% T

Registered and =
paid up capital of
RMB200,000,000
HfRARRAARE
200,000,0007¢

3

100%

100%

NETZA=+T—BENEZMBLRAIN

Proportion of
ordinary shares
held by
non-controlling
interest (%)
FERRRER
P E B HI(%)

9%

i English transliteration is for identification only.
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